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CASE BACKGROUND 

Minimum Rate Pricing, Inc. (MRP) was granted certificate 
number 4417 to provide intrastate interexchange telecommunications 
service on May 7, 1996. 

Thereafter, from June 13, 1996, until December 17, 1997, the 
Commission's Division of Consumer Affairs staff closed a total of 
47 consumer complaints against MRP as unauthorized carrier change 
(slamming) infractions in apparent violation of Rule 25-4.118, 
Florida Administrative Code. Other complaints have been received 
by the Division of Consumer Affairs and are pending a response from 
MRP . 

On October 31, 1997, the Federal Communications Commission 
(FCC) issued a Notice of Apparent Liability for Forfeiture against 
MRP. The FCC found MRP apparently liable for a forfeiture in the 
amount of $80,000 for apparent violations of Section 258 of the 
Communications Act of 1934, as amended by the Telecommunications 
Act of 1996. (Attachment A, Pages 6-15) 
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MRP utilized telemarketing with in house verification and 
welcome package as a method of obtaining new long distance 
customers. Customers complained that the telemarketing activities 
of MRP led them to believe they were signing up for a discount 
plan, not switching their long distance provider. In light of the 
numerous complaints received from consumers, and the allegations of 
misleading telemarketing, it is staff's opinion that MRP has 
violated Commission rules and has not established sufficient 
safeguards to protect consumers from unauthorized carrier changes. 
Therefore, staff believes the following recommendations are 
appropriate. 

DISCUSSION OF ISSUES 

ISSUE 1: Should the Commission order Minimum Rate Pricing, Inc. to 
show cause why it should not have Certificate Number 4417 canceled 
or be fined $10,000 violation for a total of $470,000 for failure 
to comply with Rule 25-4.118, Florida Administrative Code, 
Interexchange Carrier Selection? 

RECOMMENDATION: MRP's certificate number 4417 should not be 
canceled at this time. The Commission should order MRP to show 
cause in writing within 20 days of the effective date of the order 
why it should not be fined $10,000 per violation for a total of 
$470,000 for failure to comply with Rule 25-4.118, Florida 
Administrative Code. Any collected fine monies should be 
forwarded to the Office of the Comptroller for deposit in the state 
General Revenue Fund pursuant to Section 364.285 (1) , Florida 
Statutes. (Biegalski) 

STAFF ANALYSIS: Staff believes that a fine is more appropriate than 
canceling certificate number 4417 at this time, because this is the 
first docketed show cause proceeding against this company. If the 
company can make corrections to its business practices, and comply 
with the rules, staff believes it should be allowed to continue to 
operate in the State of Florida. 

Company responses indicate that MRP utilizes telemarketing 
with in house verification and welcome package before switching a 
customer's service. However, customers advised that the 
telemarketing activities led them to believe they were discussing 
a service discount program rather than switching their long 
distance carrier. Some customers have also indicated that they did 
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not receive the company's welcome package which is a required 
verification procedure. 

Rule 25-4.118 (6) (b) , Florida Administrative Code, requires in 
pertinent part: 

( 6 )  The IXC shall provide the following disclosures when 
soliciting a change in service from a customer: 

(b) That the purpose of visit or call is to solicit a 
change of the PIC of the customer 

The Commission's Division of Consumer Affairs received its 
first slamming complaint logged against MRP on June 13 ,  1996 ,  
approximately one month after the company received its certificate. 
Since that time, the Division of Consumer Affairs has closed a 
total of 47 complaints from consumers as unauthorized carrier 
change (slamming) infractions in apparent violation of Rule 25- 
4 . 1 1 8 ,  Florida Administrative Code. MRP responded to some of the 
slamming complaints by stating that it received all the information 
needed to process the order. 

against MRP: 
Outlined below are several examples of consumer complaints 

On June 3, 1997,  the Division of Consumer Affairs received a 
letter from Mr. Barry Wayne Beauford that his long distance service 
had been switched by MRP without authorization. The company's 
response indicated that a Mrs. Ada Beauford had authorized the 
change. MRP's Quality Assurance department reviewed the sales 
confirmation tape and responded that all the information needed to 
process the order was obtained. Staff with the Division of 
Communications reviewed the tape and discovered that Mrs. Ada 
Beauford informed the confirmation representative that she lives in 
Jupiter, Florida. Mr. Berry Wayne Beauford, whose service was 
switched, lives in Jacksonville, Florida. It is clear to staff 
that the telephone conversation had nothing to do with the number 
that was switched. Mr. Beauford states he never received the 
welcome package which contains the postcard for cancellation of 
service. (Attachment B, Pages 16-60)  

On December 1 6 ,  1 9 9 6 ,  Mr. Ernest Jones contacted the 
Commission and stated his service was switched from AT&T without 
his authorization. MRP provided the Commission with a copy of the 
company's in house verification tape. Nowhere in this tape or any 
other MRP tape reviewed by staff did staff find a statement by MRP 
that the purpose of the call was to solicit a PIC change of the 
customer. On the tape Mrs. Debra Jones interrupts the verifier and 
asks, "this is not going to change any of my phone services?" 
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Rather than give Mrs. Jones a direct answer the verifier answers 
the question by stating that Mrs. Jones will still be using the 
same local carrier. (Attachment C, Pages 61-71) 

On February 13, 1997, Mr. David Wilson, contacted staff and 
expressed concern that he had received a call from a representative 
of MRP. The representative wanted to verify the customer's name 
and address and informed him that as a result of an FCC ruling, he 
would ensure the customer received the lowest rates possible. Mr. 
Wilson stated he was not informed his service would be switched 
until he asked. Although Mr. Wilson's service was not switched, he 
was alarmed by the deceptive telemarketing utilized by MRP. 
(Attachment D, Pages 72-75). 

On February 25, 1997, Mrs. Vincent Stellato contacted the 
Commission and stated she had been contacted by a representative 
from MRP in order to inform her of a new FCC regulation. Mrs. 
Stellato was informed that she could only be charged the minimum 
rate for the time of day she was calling regardless of the company 
she was using. Mrs. Stellato then called the FCC to inquire as to 
the new regulation. She was told by the FCC that there was no such 
regulation. Although Mrs. Stellato's service was not switched, she 
was never informed by MRP that the purpose for the call was to 
solicit a change in her long distance service. (Attachment E, 
Pages 76-78). 

MRP has not satisfied staff that it is in compliance with the 
Commission's rules. Accordingly, by Section 364.285, Florida 
Statutes, the Commission is authorized to impose upon any entity 
subject to its jurisdiction a penalty of not more than $25,000 for 
each day a violation continues, if such entity is found to have 
refused to comply with or to have willfully violated any lawful 
rule or order of the Commission, or any provision of chapter 364. 
Utilities are charged with knowledge of the Commission's rules and 
statutes. Additionally, "[ilt is a common maxim, familiar to all 
minds, that 'ignorance of the law' will not excuse any person, 
either civilly or criminally." Barlow v. United States, 32 U.S. 
404, 411 (1833). 

Staff believes that MRP's apparent conduct in switching PICs 
without customer authorization and failing to timely respond to 
staff inquiries has been "willful" in the sense intended by Section 
364.285, Florida Statutes. In Order No. 24306, issued April 1, 
1991, in Docket No. 890216-TL titled In re: Investiqation Into The 
Proper ADDlication of Rule 25-14.003, Florida Administrative Code, 
Relatins To Tax Savinus Refund for 1988 and 1989 For GTE Florida, a, having found that the company had not intended to violate the 
rule, the Commission nevertheless found it appropriate to order it 
to show cause why it should not be fined, stating that "In our 
view, willful implies intent to do an act, and this is distinct 
from intent to violate a rule." Thus, any intentional act, such as 
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MRP's conduct at issue here, would meet the standard for a "willful 
violation." 

Based on the number of complaints received by the Division of 
Consumer Affairs, and the 47 complaints closed by the Division of 
Consumer Affairs as unauthorized carrier change (slamming) 
infractions, staff believes that MRP does not have adequate 
safeguards to protect consumers from unauthorized carrier changes. 
Accordingly, staff believes there is sufficient cause to order MRP 
to show cause in writing within 20 days of the effective date of 
the order why it should not be fined $10,000 per infraction for a 
total of $470,000 for its apparent violations of Rule 25-4.118, 
Florida Administrative Code. 

ISSUE 2: Should this docket be closed? 

RECOMMENDATION: If staff's recommendation in Issue 1 is approved, 
then MRP will have 20 days from the issuance of the Commission's 
show cause order to respond in writing why it should not be fined 
in the amount proposed or have its certificate canceled. If MRP 
timely responds to the show cause order, this docket should remain 
open pending resolution of the show cause proceeding. If MRP does 
not respond to the Commission's Order to Show Cause, the fines 
should be assessed. While staff does not recommend in Issue 1 that 
MRP's certificate be canceled for slamming violations at this time, 
staff does recommend that if MRP fails to respond to the Order to 
Show Cause, and the fines are not received within five business 
days after the expiration of the show cause response period, MRP's 
certificate should be canceled and this docket closed 
administratively. (Cox, K. Peiia) 

STAFF ANALYSIS: If staff's recommendation in Issue 1 is approved, 
then MRP will have 20 days from the issuance of the Commission's 
show cause order to respond in writing why it should not be fined 
in the amount proposed or have its certificate canceled. If MRP 
timely responds to the show cause order, this docket should remain 
open pending resolution of the show cause proceeding. If MRP does 
not respond to the Commission's Order to Show Cause, the fines 
should be assessed. While staff does not recommend in Issue 1 that 
MRP's certificate be canceled for slamming violation at this time, 
staff does recommend that if MRP fails to respond to the Order to 
Show Cause, and the fines are not received within five business 
days after the expiration of the show cause response period, MRP's 
certificate should be canceled and this docket closed 
administratively. 
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Before the 
FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION 

Washington, D. C. 20554 

In the Matter of ) 

M i n i "  Rate Pricing, Inc. ) 

Apparent Liability for Forfeiture ) 

) File No. ENF-97-08 

) NAUAcct. No. 816EF001 

NOTICE OF APPARENT LIABILITY FOR FORFEITURE 

Adopted: October 31, 1997; Released: October 31, 1997 

By the Acting Chief, Common Carrier Bureau: 

I. INTRODUCTION 

1. By this Notice of Apparent Liability for Forfeiture ("NAL"), we initiate 
enforcement action against M i n i "  Rate Pricing, Inc. ("MRP").' For the reasons set forth 
below, we find that MRP apparently willfully or repeatedly violated Section 258 of the 
Communications Act of 1934, as amended by the Telecommunications Act of 19% ("Act"),*as 
well as Commission rules and orders,'by changing the primary interexchange carriers ("PICs") 
for interstate service designated by Ms. Patricia M. Cohoon of Belleville, Michigan and Ms. 
Cheryl Sowers of Farina, Illinois without their authori~ation.~ Based upon our review of the facts 

I 

* 

' See47 C.F.R.59 64.1100,64.1150;I~l"tarionofthcSubscnber~m'erSele~~on ChangesProvisions 
of the Teleco?"biions Act of 19% and Policies and Rules Cotuem'ng Unauthorized Changes of Consumers' 
Long Distance Cbmers, CC Docket. No. 94-129, Further Notice of Proposed Rule Making and Memorandum 
Opinion and Order on Reconsideration, 12 FCC Rcd 10674 (1997) (1597FNPR.M & Order on Recon.); Policies and 
Rules Concerning Unauthorized Changes of Consumers' Long Distance Cam.ers, 10 FCC Rcd 9560 (1995) (LOA 
Order), stayed in pan. 1 1  FCC Rcd 856 (1995) (ln-bound Stay Order); Policies and Rules Concemhg Changing 
Long Distance Caniers, 7 FCC Rcd 1038 (1592) (PIC Change Order), "I. denied, 8 FCC Rcd 3215 (1993); 
lnvestigarion of Access and Divesnmre Related T m f s ,  101 FCC 2d 91 1 (1985) ( A l l m ' o n  Order), lnwstigation 
ofAccess andDivestimre Related TariB, 101 FCC 2d 935 (Com. Car. Bur. 1985) (Waiver Order). raon. (of both 
Allocarion Order and Waiver Order) denied, 102 FCC 2d 503 (1985) (Recomidemrion Order). 

MRP is located at 300 Broad Acres Drive, P.O. Box 8OO0, Bloomfield. New Jersey 07003. 

47 U.S.C. 5 258. TelecOmmUnications Act of 1996. Pub. L. No. 104-104, 110 Stat. 56 (1996). 

* The practice of changing a customer's PIC without the customer's authorization is co"0nly referred to 
as "slamming." 

647869 
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and circumstances surrounding the violations, we find that MRP is apparently liable for a 
forfeiture in the amount of eighty thousand dollars ($80,000).5 

II. THE COMMISSION'S PIC-CHANGE RULES AND ORDERS 
AND SECTION 258 OF THE ACT 

2. In its Allocation Order and subsequent Reconsideration Order,6 the Commission 
set forth rules and procedures for implementing equal access' and customer presubscription* to 
an interexchange carrier ("IXC").9 The Commission's original docation pian required m c s  to 
have on file a letter of agency ("LOA") signed by the customer before an IXC was permitted to 
submit a PIC-change order to the local exchange carrier ("E") on behalf of the customer.'" 
Certain IXCs claimed that this requirement would binder long distance competition because 
consumers would not be inclined to execute promptly the LOAs even though they agreed to 
change their PIC. After considering these claims, the Commission allowed IXCs latitude 
regarding the timing of PIC-change submissions by permitting "initiation" of PIC changes if the 
IXCs either had "instituted steps to obtain signed LOAs" or had signed LOAs on file." The 
Commission stated, however, that "IXCs should maintain such signed customer authorizations on 
file for use in dispute resolution. "I2 

See47 U.S.C.5 503@)(2)(B). This section authoriw the Commission to assess a forfeiture penalty against 
a common carrier if the Commission determines that the carria has 'willfully or repeatedly" failed to comply with 
the provisions of the Act or with any rule. mgulacion, or order issued by rhe Commission unda the Act. 

See supra proctedings cited at note 3. 

Equal access for interexchmge Carriers ("IXCs") is that which is equal in typ,  quality and price to the 
access to local exchange facilities provided to AT&T and its affilhs. United States v. American Tel. & Tel., 552 
F. Supp. 131,227 (D.D.C.1982). af'dsubmm. M ~ Q - W V .  UniedS" .460  US. 1001 (1983) (Mod#cation 
of Final Judgment or "MFI'). Equal access allows end usm to access facilitia of a designated [IXq by dialing 
'1' only. A l M o n  Order, 101 FCC 2d at 911. 

' 

Pnsubscriptionis rhc proce~s by which each customer selects one primary interexchange carrier from among 
several available carriers, for the customer's phone l i s ) .  AUocnrion Order, 101 FCC 2d at 91 1,928. Thus, when 
a customer dials "1,"rhe customer access only the primary IXC's senices. An end user can also access other IXCs 
by dialing cirha a five or sevendigit acceas code. Id. at 911; Mministm'on of the North American Numbering 
Plan. Notice of Roposed RuicmaLing, 9 FCC Rcd 2068,2076-77 (1594). 

Pursuant to the MFJ, the Bell Operating Companies wen ordercd to provide qual access to their customen. 
where technically feasible, by September 1986. ANocation Order, 101 FCC Rcd at 911. 

lo An LOA is a document, signed by the customer, which states that the customer has selected a particular 
carrier as that customer's primary long distance carrier. Allocarion Order, 101 FCC 2d at 929. 

I' Rewnsiakrm.on Order, 102 FCC 2d at 512. 

Id. 

2 
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3. Despite the adoption of the consumer protection mechanisms described above, the 
Commission continued to receive a growing number of consumer complaints. Accordingly, the 
Commission modified its rules in 1992. Specifically, while the Commission recognized the 
benefits of permitting a telephone-based industry to rely on telemarketing to solicit new business, 
it sought to curb telemarketing abuses by requiring IXCs to institute one of the following four 
confiiation procedures before submitting PIC change orders generated by telemarketing: (1) 
obtain the subscriber’s written authorization; (2) obtain confumation from the subscriber via a 
toll-free number provided exclusively for the purpose of confirming orders electronically; (3) 
utilize an independent third party to verify the subscriber’s order; or (4) send an information 
package, including a prepaid, return postcard, within tbree days of the subscriber’s request for 
a PIC change, and wait 14 days before submitting the subscritter’s order to the LEC, so that the 
subscriber has sufficient time to rem the postcard denying, cance l l i  or confuming the change 
order.I3 Hence, the Commission’s rules and orders requke that IXCs either obtain a signed LOA 
or, in the case of telemarketing solicitatiom, complete one of the four telemarketing verification 
procedures before submitting PIC-change requests to LECs on behalf of consumers. 

4. Because of its concern over the rising volume of consumer complaints alleging that 
IXCs had employed deceptive LOAs, the Commission in 1995 prescribed the general form and 
content of the LOA used to authorize a change in a customer’s primary long distance carrier.14 
The Commission’s current rules prohibit the potentially deceptive or confusing practice of 
combining in the same document the LOA with promotional materials.” The rules also prescribe 
the information that must be included in the LOA and require that the LOA be written 
in clear and unambiguous language.‘6 Further, the rules prohibit all “negative option” LOAS*’ 
and require that LOAs and any accompanying promotional materials contain complete translations 
if they employ more than one language.” 

5 .  In February 1996, Congress passed the Telecommunications Act of 1996.19 Section 
258 of the Act substantially bolstered the Commission’s authority to deter, punish, and ultimately, 

I’ 

I‘ 

I’ 

See 47 C.F.R.5 64.1100; PIC Change Order, 7 FCC Rcd at 1045. 

LOA Order, 10 FCC Rcd ai 9560. 

See id. at 9574-75. Checks that serve as an M A  arc excepted from the “separate or severable‘ requirement 
so long as the check contains certain information clearly indicating that endorsemnr of the check authorizes a PIC 
change and otherwise complies with the Commission’s LOA requirements. Id. ai 9573. 

l6 See id. af 956465. 

I’ See id. af 9565-66. “Negative option” LOAs require consumers to take so= Mion to avoid having their 
pIKubscrit.cd inwrexchange carrim fhangcd. 

la See id. at 9581. 

l9 See supra note 2. 

3 
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eliminate slamming by making it unlawful for any telecommunications carrier to “submit or 
execute a change in a subscriber’s carrier selection of a provider of telephone exchange service 
or telephone toll service except in accordance with such verification procedures as the 
Commission shall prescribe. “’O Section 258 further provides that any carrier that violates the 
Commission’s procedures and collects charges for telecommunications service from a subscriber 
after such violation shall be liable to the subscriber’s properly authorized carrier for all charges 
collected.*’ On July 15, 1997, the Commission released the 1997FNpRM & Order on Recon. 
in which the Commission, among other things, proposed to reexamine its rules in light of Section 
258.= The Commission sought comment on, for example, its tentative proposal to incorporate 
the specific language of Section 258 into Part 64 of the Commission’s rules.% 

III. TIIEMRPTARJFF‘ 

6. MRP’sTariffF.C.C.No. 1, whichbecameeffectiveonApril 1,1997,includedthe 
following tariff provision: 

1.2.6. T e n ”  . tion bv Customer 
1.2.6.A. Customer may cancel service by providing written or verbal notice to 
MRP. The Carrier requires such notifcation in order to protect Customer from 
unauthorized account transfer, “slamming.” If Carrier is not notified accordingly, 
Carrier may reinstate Customer’s account by implementation of its automatic 
provisioning system. The Company will contim all cancellations, either verbal 
or written, in writing within five (5 )  business days of any cancellation. 
Additionally, in the event that the Company has found, through its automatic 
polling system, that Customer is no longer receiving service, Customer may be 
reinstated as above and written notice of same will be sent to Customer within five 
(5 )  business days of such action. 

On May 22, 1997, MRF’ filed Tariff F.C.C.No. 3 to replace Tariff F.C.C.No. 1 in its entirety. 
Section 1.2.6.A.of Tariff F.C.C.No. 1, set forth above, was i”bered Section 2.9 of Tariff 
F.C.C.No. 3, and retitled “Cancellationof SeMce by Customer.” Except for a few minor, non- 
substantive changes to the text of Section 1.2.6.A.,new Section 2.9 of Tariff F.C.C.No. 3 is 

47 U.S.C. 5 258(a). 

*I 47.U.S.C.g 258@). 

1997 FNPRM & Order on Recon., supra. note 3. 

Id. at 10679-80. 

*‘ Id. at 10682-83. 

4 
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substantially the same as Section 1.2.6.A.of Tariff F.C.C.No. l.= Both sections require the 
customer to notify MFW if the customer plans to change its PIC selection from MRP to another 
IXC. If the customer fails to provide notification, both sections provide that MRP may 
automatically switch the customer back to MRP. 

IV. THE COHOON AND SOWERS COMPLAlNTS 

A. The Cohoon Complaint 

7. Ms. Patricia Cohoon filed a written complaint with the Commission on June 5,  
1997, alleging that MRP had converted her presubscribed long distance service provider from 
AT&T Communications ("AT&T")to MRP without her authorization." Ms. Cohoon discovered 
the switch at the end of April 1997 when she received a letter from AT&T informing her that 
her long distance service had been changed to MRP. Ms. Cohoon states that on May 1,1997, 
she called her local carrier, Amentech, to complain that hcr long distance service had been 
switched without her authorization, and to request that her service be changed back to AT&T." 

On May 8,1997, Ms. Cohoon received a postcard in the mail from MRP advising 
her that if she did not respond by mail or phone, she would automatically be switched back to 
MRP from AT&T. Ms. Cohoon states that she then notified MRP by phone that she did not wish 
to be presubscribed to MRP's service. Nevertheless, when she received her May 1997 phone bill 
from Ameritech, Ms. Cohoon discovered that she had been switched back to MRP on May 6, 
1997, two days before she received the MRP postcard. Upon reviewing her bill, she found that 
several of her long distance calls had been carried by MRP. Ms. Cohoon immediately notified 
MRP that her long distance service had been switched without her authorization, and that she 
wished to return to AT&T. According to Ms. Cohoon, an MRP representative informed her that 

8. 

zI Section 2.9 provides: 

A Custom may cancel Service by giving Writleu or verbal notice 10 the 
Company. Such notice should be addressed to the Company's Customer Service 
organizafionatmCaddrcJJspaifialinscction2.8.lofthirtPriff. TheCompany 
npuins such notification to protect the Customer from uuauthorized account 

Company may reinstate Customx's account by i m p l ~ ~ o n  of its automatic 
provisioniug system. The Company will confvm all CaDCellati~ns within five (5) 
business days. Additionally, in the went that the automatic p U i g  system 
determines the Customa is no longcr receiving servlcc. the Customcr may be 
reinstated and a wrim mi~~~tatcmmt notice will be sent to the customer within 
fin (5) business days. 

transfer or 'slamming." If the company is not notified accordingly, the 

Patricia M. Cohoon. Informal Complaint No. IC-97-22037 (Jum 5,  1997) ("Cohoon Complaiat'). 

Cohoon Complaint at 1. 
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Ms. Cohoon "could not change her carrier" for long distance calls; "only they FIRp] can do 
thiS."2S 

9. On August 4, 1997, the Common Carrier Bureau's Consumer Protection Branch 
sent MRP a Notice of Informal Complaint ("Notice")directing MRP to respond within 30 days 
with specific information regarding the conversion of Ms. Cohoon's presubscribed interexchange 
carrier.29 MRP failed to respond to the Notice within 30 days, or to seek an extension of time 
in which to submit the requested information. On October 9, 1997, over one month after its 
response was due, MRP filed with the Commission what appears to be a form letter with case- 
specific information, such as the complainant's name, inserted at various points. In its letter, 
MRP states that it received Ms. Cohoon's tape-recorded order and corresponding paperwork from 
an independent sales contractor. MRP further states that an independent mailing company then 
sent Ms. Cohoon a welcome package, a copy of which is attached to MRP's letter. MRP, 
however, does not address Ms. Cohoon's allegation that her long-distance service was switched 
back to MRP after she returned to ATBrT, her presubscribed interexchange carrier. Nor does 
MRP address Ms. Cohoon's contention that upon learning she had been switched back to MRP, 
she immediately contacted an MRP representative, who informed her that only MRP could change 
her longdistaoce carrier. 

B. The Sowers Complaint 

10. On September 9, 1997, the Commission received a written complaint from Ms. 
Cheryl Sowers alleging that MRP had switched her presubscribed long distance service provider 
without her authorization.w Specifically, Ms. Sowers explains that on or about May 9,1997, she 
changed her presubscribed long distance service provider from MRP to ATBrT. Ms. Sowers 
subsequently discovered that she had been switched back to MRP when she received her July 
phone bill from GTE Corporation ("GTE"),her local exchange Carrier, and not id  charges from 
MRP. When Ms. Sowers called AT&T to fmd out why she bad been billed for calls carried by 
MRP instead of AT&T, she was told that she had been switched back to MRP on or about May 
16,1997. Ms. Sowers immediately complained to an MRP representative, who informed her that 
MRP "could legally switch mer back to MRP] unless [MS. Sowers] wrote them personally" 
indicating her desire to be presubscribed to another interexchange carrier." 

11. On September 15, 1997, the Common Carrier Bureau's Consumer Protection 
Branch sent MRP a Notice of Informal Complaint ("Notice") directing MRP to respond within 
30 days with specific information regardiig the conversion of Ms. Sowers' presubscribed 

2s Id. 

* Notice of Informal Compht No. IC-96-22037 (Aug. 4, 1991). 

y, Cheryl Sowen, Informal COmplSint NO. IC-97-25377 (Sept. 9, 1997) ('SOWCIS Complaint"). 

" sowers Complainr at 1 
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interexchange carrier.” 0x1 October 16, 1997, MRP filed with the Commission what appears to 
be a brief form letter with case-specific information, such as the complainant’s name, inserted 
at various points. MRP failed to provide any supposing documentation to accompany its letter. 
In its letter, MRP merely states that it was not notified of Ms. Sowers’ decision to cancel her 
MRP service and change her long-distance carrier to AT&T. MRP’s letter, however, fails to 
address Ms. Sowers’ allegation that she was then switched back to MRP without her 
authorization. 

V. DISCUSSION 

12. We have evaluated the information submitted in connection with the informal 
complaints filed by Ms. Cohoon and Ms. Sowers, and coaclude that MRP is apparently liable for 
forfeiture for willful or repeated violation of Section 258 of the Act and the Commission’s rules 
and requirements concerning PIC changes. It appears that on or about April 2, 1997, May 6, 
1997, and May 16,1997, MRP submitted PIC-change requests to Ameritech and GTE, resulting 
in the unauthorized conversion of Ms. Cohoon’s and Ms. Sowers’ presubscribed interexchange 
carrier from AT&T to MRP. 

13. The statements and information provided by Ms. Cohoon indicate that MRP not 
only lacked the requisite authorization to request a PIC-change in Ms. Cohoon’s long distance 
service initially, but that MRP also lacked authorization to switch Ms. Cohoon’s long distance 
service back to MRP in accordance with MRP’s automatic switchback tariff provision. As Ms. 
Cohoon states in her complaint, she discovered the initial switch to MRP when she received a 
letter from AT&T informing her that her long distance service had been changed to another 
carrier. After Ms. Cohoon complained about the unauthorized switch and successfully returned 
to AT&T, Ms. Cohoon received a postcard from MRP informing her that if she did not respond 
by mail or phone, she would automatically be switched back to MRP. Even though Ms. Cohoon 
notified MRP by phone that she did not want MRP’s service, she was switched back to MRF’ 
shortly thereafter. Similarly, in the case of Ms. Sowers’ complaint, we fmd that MRP failed to 
obtain the requisite authorization prior to switchq Ms. Sowers’ long distance service back to 
MRP in accordance with its automatic switchback tariff provision, in violation of Section 258 of 
the Act and the Commission’s PIC-change rules and orders. As was the case with Ms. Cohoon, 
the statements and information provided by Ms. Sowers are persuasive evidence that Ms. Sowers 
did not authorize MRP to switch her long distance service back to MRP.” 

14. As explained above, Section 258 of the Act bolstered the Commission’s existing 
verification procedures by making it unlawfd for any telecommunicationS carrier to submit or 
execute a change in a subscriber’s selection of a provider of telephone exchange service or 

Notice of Informal Complaint No. 1C-97-25371 (Sept. 15. 1997). 

See Sowers Complaint at 1. ” 
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telephone toll service, except in accordance with Commission-prescribedverificationprocedures .34 

MRP has failed to provide evidence to show that it followed these verification procedures when 
it submitted changes to the complainants’ selections of presubscribed interexchange service 
providers, as required by Section 258 of the Act. For example, MRP has not demonstrated that 
it secured an LOA prior to effecting changes in the complainants’ presubscribed interexchange 
 carrier^.'^ Moreover, in the face of the clear language of Section 258, we find particularly 
troubling W ’ s  automatic switchback tariff pro~ision,’~ by which MRP reserves the right 
unilaterally to switch a customer back to MRP absent direct notification from the customer, rather 
than complying with the specific verification procedures prescribed by the Commission. 

15. Further, it appears that MRP apparently knew or should have known that its 
automatic switchback tariff provision would enable MRP to switch consumers’ PICs without their 
authorization, in violation of Section 258 of the Act and the Commission’s PIC-change rules and 
orders. Thus, it appears that the unauthorized PIC changes at issue were the result of either 
deliberate misconduct by MRP or reckless disregard for Congressional decree and the 
Commission’s rules and orders. Under these circumstances, we conclude that MRP’s apparent 
actions were in willful or repeated violation of Section 258 of the Act and the Commission’s PIC- 
change d e s  and orders, and that a forfeiture penalty is appropriate.” We also note that Sections 
1.2.6.A.and 2.9 of MRP’s tariffs appear to raise questions of reasonableness under the terms and 
requirements of Section 201(b) of the Act,” to the extent these tariff provisions enable MRP to 
engage in the unlawful act of slamming. We invite MRP to respond to these Section 201(b) 
concerns. After reviewing MRP’s response to this NAL, we will determine whether MRP’s tariff 
provisions violate Section 201(b), and, if so, whether further enforcement action is warranted. 

Section 503(b)(2)(B) of the Act authorizes the Commission to assess a forfeiture 
of up to one hundred ten thousand dollars ($llO,OOO) for each violation, or each day of a 
continuing violation, up to a statutory maximum of one million, one hundred thousand dollars 
($1,100,o(I) for a single act or failure to act.3g h exercising this forfeiture authority, the 

16. 

47 U.S.C. $i 258. 

See. e.&, PIC Change Order, 7 FCC Rcd at 1045. 

See Section 1.2.6.A. .MRP Tariff F.C.C. No. 1 ; Section 2.9, MRP Tariff F.C.C. No. 3. As nold above, 
MRPmumkrcdSMion 1.2.6.A.ofMRPTariff F.C.C.No. 1 as W o n  2.9of MRPTariff F.C.C.No. 3 on May 
22, 1997. after the date of the automatic switchbacks alleged in rhe wmplaints at issue. 

36 

” See 47 U.S.C. 0 503@)(2)(B). 

47U.S.C.g 201@). Thissectionprovidesinpertinentpanthat “[a]ucharges,pnctices,dassifi~o~,and 
regulations for and in connection with ... wmmunicatiion service shall be just and reasonable ....“ 

r, 47 U.S.C.g 503@)(2)(B); 47 C.F.R.g 1.80. Tbe Commission recently amndcd its ruleby adding a new 
subsection to its monetary forfeiture provisions that incorporatm the Mation adjusrmmr quiremarts contained in 
the Debt Collection lmprovcmmt Act of 1996 (Pub. L. 104-134, Scc. 31001,110 Star. 1321, -), enacted on April 
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Commission is required to take into account “the nature, circumstances, extent, and gravity of the 
violation and, with respect to the violator, the degree of culpability, any history of prior offenses, 
ability to pay, and such other matters as justice may require. For purposes of determiniug an 
appropriate forfeiture penalty in this case, we regard the conversion of Ms. Cohoon’s and Ms. 
Sowers’ presubscribed interexchange carriers as two violations. After weighing the circumstances 
surrounding the violation, we find that MRP is apparently liable for a forfeiture of forty thousand 
dollars ($40.000) for the unauthorized conversion of Ms. Cohoon’s presubscribed interexchange 
carrier and forty thousand dollars ($40.000) for the unauthorized conversion of Ms. Sowers’ 
presubscribed interexchange carrier, resulting in a total forfeiture of eighty thousand dollars 
($80,000).“ MRP will have the oppomuity to submit evidence and arguments in response to this 
NAL to show that no forfeiture should be imposed or that some lesser amount should be 
assessed.42 

VI. CONCLUSIONS AND ORDElUNG CLAUSES 

17. We have evaluated the information submitted in connection with the informal 
complaints fded by Ms. Cohoon and Ms. Sowers, and conclude that on or about April 2,1997, 
May 6, 1997, and May 16,1997, MRP apparently converted or c a d  a local exchange carrier 
to convert Ms. Cohoon’s and Ms. Sowers’ presubscribed interexchange carriers without their 
authorization. We further conclude that MRP thereby apparently willfully or repeatedly violated 
Section 258 of the Act and Commission rules and orders governing primary interexchange carrier 
conversions, and that MRP’s conduct warrants a forfeiture in the amount of eighty thousand 
dollars ($80,000). 

18. Accordingly, IT IS ORDERED, pursuant to Section 503(b) of Communications 
Act of 1934, as amended, 47 U.S.C.5 503@), Section 1.80of the Commission’s rules, 47 C.F.R. 
3 1.80, and the authority delegated in Sections 0.91 and 0.291 of the Commission’s rules, 47 
C.F.R.55 0.91,0.291,that M i n i “ R a t e  Pricing,Inc.IS HEREBY NOTIFIEDof an Apparent 
Liability for Forfeiture in the amount of eighty thousand dollars ($80,000) for willful or repeated 
violation of Section 258 of the Act and the Commission’s PIC-change rules and 

26, 1996. See In he Mmer 0fAm”mt of Scaion 1.8Oof the Comnricsion’s Rules, 12 FCC Rcd 1038 (1997). 

47 U.S.C.0 503@)(2)@). 

See The Commiswn’s Forfrinrrc Policy Stat- and Amendment of Sm‘on 1.80 of the Rules to 
Incorporate the Forfeifure G u i d e k .  CI Docket No. 956, Repon and Order, FCC 97-218 (rel. July 28, 1997) 
(stating that under the Commission’s new guidelines for assessing forfeitures, the base amount for a single 
“unauthoziqd conversion of long distance telephone smrice” is W,oOO). 

‘I 

42 

” 

47 U.S.C. 5 503@)(4)(C): 47 C.F.R.5 1.80(0(3). 

See 47 C.F.R.54 64.1100,64.11H), 1997FNpRM & Order on Recon., 12 FCC Rcd 10674; LOA Order, 
10 FCC Rcd 9560; In-bound Stay Order. 11 FCC Rcd 856; PIC Change Order, 7 FCC Rcd 1038; Allocan’on Order, 
101 FCC 2d 911; Waiver Om’er, 101 FCC 2d 935. 
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19. IT IS FURTHERORDERED,pursuant to Section 1.80of the Commission's rules, 
47 C.F.R.5 1.80,that within thirty days of the release of this Notice, M i n i "  Rate Pricing,Inc. 
SHALL PAY the full mount of the proposed forfeiture" OR SHALL FILE a response showing 
why the proposed forfeiture should not be imposed or should be reduced. 

20. IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that a copy of this Notice of Apparent Liability for 
Forfeiture SHALL BE SENT by certified mail to Tom Salzano, President, M i n i "  Rate 
Pricing, Inc., 300 Broad Acres Drive, P.O. Box 8000, Bloomfield, New Jersey 07003. 

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION 

QQ'U w b  
A. Richard Meager, - 
Acting Chief 
Common Carrier Bureau 

The forfeiture amount should be paid by check or money order drawn to the order of the Federal 
C o d c a t i o n s  Commission. Ref- should be made on Mini" Rate Pricing, Inc.'s chcck or "y order 
to "NAL/Acct.No. 816EF0001." Such reminanccs must be mailed to ForfeimCollection Section, Fmcs Branch, 
Federal Communications Commission, P.O. Box. 73482. Chicago, Illinois 60673-7482. 
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N- &Ff@,CkT, BARRY WAYNt 

Address 3505 STURBRIDGE CIRCLE WEST 

I .- 2 

city/zip JACKSONVILLE 32 2 44-61 8 7 ~ 0 1 1 1 t y m  

Accmt N u b e r  

corpm contact 

c u v n y  MINIMUM RATE PRICING. INC. 

Attn. DREW KEENA 1767491 
C m a U I c r  I s 
relcphm x (9041-778-7192 

Reached (904) -269-9550 
C M  I)C 

Note Zele 

Limited Rcrporne N 

See attached correspondence regarding customer's concerns with a switch i n  long 
distance service from MI t o  Minimum Rate Pricing which the custoner states i s  
unauthorized and unrequested. Customer has returned t o  carr ier  o f  choice. 
Customer also has concerns with Paging and Voice Mail services which the 
customer states i s  also unrequested and unauthorized. Please terminate t h i s  
service. Please investigate t h i s  matter, contact the custoner and provide me 
with a detai led wr i t ten report including LWTape and applicable credits for  
Paging, Voice-Mail and switching fees. as well as an adjustment o f  rates t o  that  
o f  the customers preferred carr ier  by the date below. 

07/11/97 Received report wi th explanation and Taped LOA. A copy o f  the report 
was sent t o  the customer. 

07/14/97 Reviewed contents o f  tape with customer. Customer states that he does 
'e 

not know "Ada Beaufort". Customer states he i s  single and l i ves  alone and that 
he i s  the only one authorized t o  make a change i n  service. Customer denies t h i s  
authorization. Customer w i l l  submit h is  b i l l s  t o  the Conmission t o  be rerated 
by the company. Custoner i s  s t i l l  being b i l l e d  for  pager and voice m a i l  

Customer states he 

F cv 
W 

--a 
I- . -  Elg!cd services. Customer states that he never received a pager. 

% $ $  & never received a welcome package from the company. 
$+% *b a 2  0 a 07/14/97 Received Customer's b i l l s  from preferred carr ier  and from Minimum Rate 
Q:n- 

R w s t  NO. 1767491 - .' 
~ y w r i n e  2:15 PM oat&* 

T o L r i r r  FAX Dat&6/; 

T~SFOIII Phone 

Cateuory 

Infraction LS-138 

C l o s e d  by= Date 08/22/ 

Reply Received L 

CONSUMER REQUEST 

FLORIDA PUBLI( 
SERVICE 

COMMISSION 

2540 SHUMARD OAK UOULEV 
TALLAHASSEE, FL. 32399-0851 

904-413-6100 

PLEASE RETURN w i s  E'OHN 
WITH REPORT OF AC'I'ION 'I1 

Ellen Plendl 

DUE: 07/10/97 



H- - B F X O R I ,  BARRY WAYNE tonpaw MINIMUM RATE PRICING, INC.  Request NO. 1767491 - 
PAGE: 2 

Pricing fo r  rerating. 

07/15/97 FAX TO CO. 
CUSTWER’S PREFEpRED CARRIER. 
TERMINATION OF PAGER AND VOICE MAIL SERVICES. 
REPORT WITH APPLICABLE CREDITS BY THURSDAY, JULY 24. 1997. 

SEE ATTACHED BILLS AND RERATE ALL CALLS TO THE RATE OF 
PLEASE CONFIRM AMOUNT OF CREDIT AND THE 

PLEASE SUBMIT A DETAILED WRITTEN 

07/25/97 FAX TO CO. YOUR REPORT IS PAST DUE REGARDING RE-RATING OF CUSTOMER’S 
BILLS. 
FRIDAY. AUGUST 1. 1997. 

PLEASE PROVIDE A DETAILED WRITTEN REPORT INCLUDING APPLICABLE CREDITS BY 

08/04/97 CERTIFIED HAIL TO CO. Your report i s  past due. Please provide a 
detailed wr i t ten report including a l l  applicable credits by Wednesday, August 
20. 1997. 

08/20/97 Called company t o  obtain report. Lef t  message. 

08/21/97 Called company to obtain report. Lef t  message. 

08/21/97 Company called back t o  apologize for  delay. Report w i l l  be sent v ia 
fax by 4:30 EST. 

A 
08/21/97 Received report wi th explanation & $165.62 credi t .  

v i  a telephone conversation with the customer. Customer appears 
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August 21,1997 

Ellen Plendl 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tdlahas~ee FL 32399-0850 

E: Mr. Barry Wayne Beaufort 
Ul76749 

Dear MS. Plendl: 

This let~er is a follow up to ow earlier conveisauon, at which time we discussed the reimbursements 
issued to the abovc mentioned customer. In compliance with our “Customer Satisfaction 
Guarantee Policy,” MRP has reimbursed Mr. Beaufort 3 total of $165.62 for any PIC fees he 
incurred, along with the difference in rates charged between MRP and his current carrier. This  
reimbursement consists of $33.90 mailed on 7/15/97, $56.26 mailed on 7/24/97, and $75.46 mailed 
on 712997. 

I hope this infomalion is helpful in resolving any conCerns you may have. If you have any 
questions, feel free to call me @800-408-8998. 

$incerely, 

r/ 
Customer Cure Manager 
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p.pe 1 
BARRY Y BEAUfORT 
Account Number: 
B i l l  Perlod Data: ADP 13, 1997 

904 77b-7192 607 0560 
@ BELLSOUTH 

RtphtToUcH s ~ ~ ~ I ~ E  . . . , , . . . . . . . . . . . . . . , . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1 aoo we-6290 
A qulcu, convsnlsnt, rueomatad. 24 hour custoaer nsrvloe. 
(see "Measrgss" :ectlon for detal I f . )  
PIs86b procact your RlghtTOuchQ 7srronrl ACcsSr Codr I ? A C ) :  0093 
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BARRY W BEAUFORT 
Account Number: 
6111 Cer lod  Date: 4pr 13, 1997 

904 178-7192 607 0560 
@ BELLSOUTH 

Helpful Numbers (contlnued) 
8 . 1  I8ouCh T s l w o r u n l O l t l o n ~ ,  Im. (ISTT) 

NOTE: Numbers for  othmr companler e re  l l a t e d  on t ks l r  b l l l  pagsa. 

I o l l l i n g  pummtlonr or t o  Plaoe an 0rd.r I D  now8 a Dly - 7 Dam Wbk: 
If c m l l l n g  from wlthln t h e  F l o r l d a  Be l lSou th  

If oalllng from OUtalde F l o r l d a  or OUt8lde tha 
n e r v l c o  araa .................................................... 7BO-2355 

F l o r l d e  Be l lSou th  a s r v l c e  are8 .................................. 1-800-75s-s?g09 

8erv Ice  area .................................................... 611 
Repalr  - I f  0 8 I l l n g  from wlthln t h e  F i o r l d a  BaII8outh 

Text Telsphono Iml U t e r i  7:OO UI - 7:W PM ( S T )  llondry - ?rlday: 
If calllng from ul th ln the  F l o r l d i  Be l lSou th  

If c u l l i n g  from o u t s l d e  F l o r l d e  or ou ta lde  thm 
F l o r l d a  8e11SoUth C e r V I c m  area .................................. 1 800 251-5325 

8ervJce area .................................................... 780-2274 

Detallod Statement of Chrrgr 

Monthly Service Charger 
honrhty Service - Apr 13 thru May I2 

Amount 

B u i r  Suvuer Q-w 
1. R a a l d e n t l a l  LJne 1 a * .  10. 30 
2. Eaergency 911 Charge. Thla chargm la b l l l e d  on 

beha l f  of DUVel County. 1 ... ** .44 
3 .  CCC Char00 f o r  I n t a r 8 t a r e  T o l l  Aoce@e 1 ... 3.50 

.12 4. Tslecommunlcatlona Access Syaten et Surcharge 1 *.. ** 
T o t a l  8mbIC SerV1C.S lY.36 

OptieMI SrrrbXS Q W ~ ~ Y  
5. Malnrenrnco P l a n ( r 1  1 ... ** s.00 

T o t a l  Op t lona l  S e r v l c a r  ......................................... 3.00 
Total  Monthly servlce Chirgm .................................... 11.36 

- ............................................ 
- 

** Unrmpu I a t e d  Charge 
AV E030728 ( c o n t  1I)U.d 

I 

-7D- 



h 

ATTACHMENT 
DOCKET NO. 971482-TI 
JANUARY 8,1998 

a- 

rego i 
BARRY U BEAUFORT 
&count UumbDr: 
~ 1 1 1  ?rrlobDote: Mor 18, 1991 

904 7TS-fl92 607 0560 
@ BELLSOUTH 

Detrlbd Statomont of Chwg68 

Ofhcr C h a r p  and Crcdirr (Wthued) 
work completed On Fob 13. 1991 (oontlnued) 

7 .  intorrot o r e d l t  f o r  OOtober 1996 r e t e  rrduotlon 08 
ordered by thD PBE ........................................ 

work COmpIbtrd on Mrr b, 1Wl 
8 ,  One tlm chrrge for ohlnglng your InCerLATA Long 

DlocaneD Conpeny Co WILTEL ................................ 
work CcmpIOtBd On M W  11, 1997 
crodl  t tor  CIXW 

9 .  Federal ................................................... 
10. C l t y  ...................................................... 
1 1 .  Fr8nchlto ................................................. 
12. arose Rrcslpt8 ............................................ 

T o t l l  other ChargrL end C r D d l U  ................................. 

Date ?I- Cdld "bu C . W d  Rat# Tk. Mk 
13.  02/19 CALL RLTRN YD o,rro?M 1 
14. 02/23 CALL RETRN KO llr49CR 1 
15. 02/26 CALL RLTRN KO 09l?.l?W 1 

Toto1 D l r o c t  OIr Iod C e l l a  ....................................... 
Totel IteBIZed C l l l l  ............................................ 

16. Federal Tax ............................................... 
1 7 .  F l o r l d r  arora Reoolptr Surohrrpe .......................... 
18. c i t y  T l X  .................................................. 
19. Frrnohlrm char#. ....... :..,,. ............................. 

Tot11  Tax08 On RmvYlltDd S O r V l C D S  ............................... 
Toto1 TlXD8 ..................................................... 

Amovnr 

* 7s 
0.25 
L . U  

Amomr 

- 

.50 

.20 

.90 

.21 
1.111 
- 
1 .a1 
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BARRY WAYNE BEAUFORT 
e605 SrVRBElOGE GlP W (OM) 77bTlsZ 

JACKSONVILLE. FL 32244-0187 

l"~ bill *.I p'"Vz&+ M Waj  16. For mw I @ m a " l ~  * b w r  w*r. an lrrrk J m r .  

Important Ndlce(o) 

Late Churyc Rcmindrr: A '1.5% l r l e  i'aymcnt Churpc will #p$y 10 nmz uapdd hlansc u olJun 16. 
6unpaymcnr #sf Urg~Iatcd Charpcr may rcsult in illismntinurnee d 8 d c e .  F.ilurn to pay unregul?rcil m d  
ceri$n nthrr chargc5, all d' which YIU idenincd Iry ** on p u r  hill, wiU no1 rndt In an mtcrrupnnn nf I D C ~  
wrwcc. l'hu anwuni a T  Rcyulutcil Charger may k nlltakd by calling 780-2355. 

Scc M c n a r ~ r  Scclicm faar infnrmuliim on Chnrrs Unilcr Invcrtiratian. 

Helpful Numbers 
BellSourh l ~ ~ w ~ ~ n l c a t l o n s ,  Inc. ( S T )  

NOTE: Wumbmrs for o t h e r  comprniws are I IaLed on chelr b l I I  oagws. 

niphtroucnl Service ............................................... 1 BOO 826-6290 
A qu lck ,  C o n v e n i m t ,  LULDm8ted, 2l1 hour C U s t O M r  S e r V I C e .  
(sa* * n w s s w s "  seccion ror drtriia.) 
Pleas.  p r o t e c t  your Rightlouch6 Personal ACCesa Code I P A C I :  0093 

(continued on p a g r  91 b . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  __ ......... __ . ........... -. ."" Vl.I!ASF, I:QI.U.TI:All IlnRE ANI1 RIO'CRN T1;llS PORTION W i l l 4  YOUR PAYMI?NT.'.'.' 

P.O. BOX 33009 
CHARLOTTE NC 
28243-0001 

BARRY W BEAUFORT 
8505 SIRB.DQE C I R  W c JKVL FL 32294-6187 5 

- 73,- 
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Account Number: 904 778-7192 607 0560 
B i l l  Period Data: MDY 11, 1997 

Helpful Numbcn (continued] 
s o i l s o u t h  Tslcconmun~cationa, Inc. ISST) 

NOTE, Numbers for  ocher companies are  llsted on t h e l r  b l l  I pagan. 

S l l : l n g  Pue8tiOns o r  t o  Place mn Order 24 Hours a Oay - 7 Oays d Weak: 
I f  C a l l l n g  f r o m  v i t n r n  the F l o r l d o  BallSo~th 
service a r e #  .................................................... 
I f  c a l l i n g  r r o m  o u t r i d e  F l o r i d a  or  OutsIda the 
F l o r i d a  B s l l S 0 ~ t . h  p c r v i c e  l r S D  .................................. 

780-2355 

1-800-753-2909 

611  
Repalr - I C  c s l l ~ n g  f r o m  v i t h l n  the F l o r i d a  Be1)Sourh 

s e r v i c ~  .¶re3 .................................................... 
Text Talephone (TTV)  Users 7:oO AM - 7:OO PPI (CSTJ Wonday - Frl6ry: 

I f  tailing prom w i t h i n  the F l a r i d a  BellSouth 
780-227Cr se rv i ce  are( .................................................... 

lr c a l l i n g  from out? ide  F l o r i d a  or outs ide the  
F i o r i o a  Bel i sou th  SWVIC* area .................................. . 1 800 251-5325 

Detailed Statement of Charges 

1 ... 10.30 

. Uk 
1 ... 3 . 5 0  

. 12  
l U . 3 6  

. . .  *. 3 .oo 
3.50 

17.36 

I .  Resiaont ia l  L i n e  
2. Emergency 911 C h a r p ,  . T h i s  charge i8 b i l l e d  on 

3 .  FCC Chrrye f c r  l n t e r l t a t e  Toll Access 

benai f  o r  LIUV(I: County. 1 ... .* 
b .  ~ e l B c o ~ m U n l c n t i O n s  Aceass System A c t  Surcharge 1 . . .  ** - 

T o t a l  B ~ a i e  S e r v i c e s  ............................................ 
Quortirp Opnmd Snsirri - 1 5 .  Rsintenance s i a n l s )  

T o t a l  opcional  ServlCcS ......................................... 
To ta l  Monrnly Serv ice Charges ................................... 

** ~ n r s g ~ l s e e d  Cha-gw 
AV €030504 (cont  i n u e a ) t  



ATACHMENT B 
DOCKET NO. 97148 
JANUARY 8,1998 Page 3 

BARRY W BLAUFORT 
ACcount Numb.r: 90U 778-7192 607 0560 

@ BELLSOUTH 
81 II pe r lod  08te: Way 13, 1997 

Detailed Statement of Charges 

Other Chnrxer and Credita (continued) 
T O ~ P I  Other Charger and Credltl ................................. 
I t e m i d  Culls 
llirect Dialed dalh 

Dure rim. C ~ I I E ~  
6 .  04124 CALL RETRN 
7. 04/27 CALL RETRN 
8 .  04/28 C A L L  RETRN 
9 .  05/05 CALL RETRN 

10, 05/06  CALL RETRN 
11. 05/09 CALL RETRN 

Tota l  ltanlzed C a l l 8  ......... T O ~ S I  D i r e c t  oia1.d C ~ I I I  .... 

N v n b n  Called Rat** rbu 

KO omssrn 

KO 07:55~n 

KO O~:IPCP( 

KO 07:SlPM 

KO 08:OSPM 

KO 06:27?M 

.............................. .............................. 

Mir 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 ,..... ,..... 

Amount - . 00 

Amount 
_c 

-75 
875 
.75 
.75 
.75 
.75 

4.50 
4.50 

- 

12. F o d e r l l  1.X ............................................... .57 
13.  f lor ld .  Gro ls  RaCelpts Surcharge .......................... .22 
14, C l t y  T.X .................................................. 1.06 ........................................... .21 15. Franchls(l Charpa L 

T o t 8 1  TaxeL on R O g U I 8 C l d  SWVICIe ............................... 2.06 
Tota l  Taror ..................................................... 2.06 

?vfescrsa.res 

BeiISoUth's RlghtTouch@ sepvlce i t  8n easy wny t o  do buaine88 Wlth Us. U80 any 
touch-tone phons CD check your account balance, c o n r l r n  r e c e l p t  of your l a s t  
peyment.  make payment arrangement,, ordar tervlcel I l k 0  C a l l  Waiting and C a l l e r  I O ,  
requosz I duplicate copy o f  your b l l l ,  ordpr  loc8l telephone d lP ICtOr le t ,  O r  c h i n p i  
your P ~ r ~ o n n l  Accmsa Code (PAC). we even provlda holp on how t o  Uae telephone 
reaturms.  C a l l  1 800 826-6290, 24 hours a dey. end folloW the d l r r c t l o n & .  

Taxes and R l t e s  Appl ied - See B8ck ar F i P l t  Page 
AV EOJ0504 (conclnued), 

-24- 
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A~ACI -~MENT 0 
Plga  4 

ACCOUnt Number: 904 178-7192 607 0560 

DOCKET NO. 971482-TI 
JANUARY 8,1998 @ BELLSOUTH BARRY W BEAUFORT 

B i l l  Per iod  D a t a :  May 11, 1997 

Clrnrp?s Uiiiler Iiivertipotion Ameiiirt 
T h i s  s a c t i o n  8 5  p r o v i d e d  a s  8 s e r v i c e  t o  01) I lSouth customers and may 
Inc lude  r s g u l a c a d  and unrcgu la tad  cnrrges 

/Jill Period Darr Company 
16. Apr 1 3 ,  1991 OAN S e r v i c s s ,  Inc.  ................... 17 .89  

T o t a l  Charges under I n v e l t l g u t l o n  ............................... 17.49 

Poymenf Requirements 
YOU may pay t h e  Total Amebnt  Due From page 1 minus :he T o t a l  C h a r g e l  
under I n v e s t i g a t i o n .  tnrrges under i n v e s t i g a t i o n  are excludad from 
l a t e  payment Lharger.  

T o t a l  amount 5ue From Page 1 .................................... 5 1 . 3 8  
~ e s s  T o t a l  Charges Unden' I n v e s t i g a c : o n  .......................... 17.89 

... ............................ ~. .... 
.' 34:L19 . , .......................... , -  

. ~ . ,  . . 
Tct i l 'Pnymenc Required :...... .....:.... 

( c o n t i n u r d l C  A V  E030504 

--?<- 



JANUARY 8,1998 Fag. 5 

AcicOUnt Numbmr: 904 178-7192 607 0560 
BARRY W BEAUFORT 

8111 POrlod Datb: I4.Y 13, 1997 

Fnr OAN Scrvica, Ine. Uilliiip Quat lm,  Call I 800 926-7514 

Detailed Statement of Charges 

Iiemizcd Calls 
Service Provihr - MINIMUM RATE PRICING 
Dirccr Dialed CaUs 

Dotc riaca caue,i 
1. 04/04 TALLAHASSE FL 
2. 04/04 TALLAHASSE FL 
3 .  Ok/O4 TALLAHASSE FL 
I& .  04/05 TALLAHASSE FL 
5 .  04/29 GAINESVL FL 
6 .  O W 2 0  OAINEWL FL 
7. 04/23 ALEXANOAIA VA 

n t n i  oirncc D i l l e d  C I I I I  .. 
Total Itemized C a l l &  ....... 

Nmhur Callud 

904 922-3676 
904 922-3676 
904 922-3676 

352 538-5721 
703 379-3958 

904 9az-3676 

352 S ~ Z - ~ P ~ O  

................ ................ 

REI#' Tila4 
Kn 07:19AC( 
KW 07:20CM 
KN 07:29M 
KN 07:45PM 
KN 03:07PM 

AN 07:19PM 
K N  04:33~n 

............... ............... . 

Mk 
1 .26 
5 1.29 
1 .26 
1 -26 
16 4.11 
1 .26 

4.03 ..... 10.47 
- 28 

..... 10.1(7 

Amoiint 

8 .  Fednr.1 Tax ............................................... .3.? 
9 .  F l o r i d a  Gross Receipts Surchsrgb .......................... .26 .................................................. .86 10. C l t Y  T.X - 

Totml  Taxa8 on Regulmted Serv lcar  ............................... 1.04 
Total Taxes ..................................................... 1.04 



ATTACH~ENT 0 
DOCKET NO. 971482-TI 
JANUARY 8,1998 

@ BELLSOUTH 
Pap. 1 

BARRY U BEAUFORT 
AcOOunt Nunbar: 
B I I I  Parlod Oat.: Jun 13, 1997 

904 776-1192 607 0560 

Rlghtlouck. tmrvlca ............................................... 1 100 826-6290 
A quIcLI. c o n v m l m t ,  mut0nnt.d. ar hour cua+~mmr 81rv Ioa~  

P l w s s  protect  your AlghtTOUE~ Pmrsonal A C C I I 8  Cod. ( P l t ) :  
19.. "Me88#9aI" IaOtlOn t o r  dDt#llm.) 

0093 

(cont1nu.d on pago 2) b CR - Credl t  Amount 
. ,  . .  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  . 

- 2 7  - 



JNNUHKT 0, I V Y 0  

@ BELLSOUTH 
?8gO Z 

BMRY Y 6EhUFOllf 
account Number: 
Blll P8rlOd O l Q 8 :  JUn 13, 1997 

908 770-7192 601 0560 

Heldul Numbers (continued) 
801 ISoIkh T 8 I . ~ o ~ ~ n l ~ n C l o n l ,  Inn. (BIT) 

NOTE: Muubarr cor o t b r  e~mpmnler arm I l n t e d  on tho l r  b l t l  P.988. 

m i i i l n g  pummt~onm or w r ~ e o o  an Ordw Hour* 8 OW - ? OW. 8 W k :  
lr c a l l l n g  f r o n  ulthln tha  Flor ida n n I I 8 o ~ t h  

700-2355 anrvlea arm. .................................................... 
I C  calling from outs108 r l o r l d 8  or ou t l l de  the 
F l o r t d a  EellSOuth IW'VIC8 8r.8 .................................. 1-600-753-2909 

aervlc8 araa .................................................... 611 
Text lorephone I n Y )  U18rn 7:OO AM - 7100 ?M [CBTl Mndw - Fr lday l  

Ir o a l l l n g  from u l t h l n  th. Flor lda b I l S o u t h  
8mrvIcO .res .................................................... 
I T  c a l l l n g  from outside F lor lde  or Outkldo the 
f l o r l d a  EmIISouth Ie rv loe  .re1 .................................. 

Repair - If c a l l i n g  from u l t h l n  tho f tOr ld8  Bollsouch 

711O-ZZ711 

1 600 251-5.S25 

- Detailed Stetem&- 

Month& Senice Charta 
Monthly S i w h  - Jun I 3  thru J d  If 

1. R a ~ l d 8 n c l ~ l  L(ne 1 ... 10.30 
2. Emergency 911 Charge. lhl8 ohirga l a  b l l IOd On 1 

1 ... ** -44 
1 ... S.50 

14-34 

b a h a l l  OC Ouvll CoUntY. 
3 .  FCC Ch8rgm f o r  In teratate T o l l  AcO.88 
a .  Toleccmnunromtlona AcCeaa system Act surcharge 1 ... ** .72 

5. Malntrnnnoa P l a n ( r 1  1 ... * I .oo ......................................... 3.00 

L_ 

T o t a l  8.11~ ServIc.8 ............................................ 
0,Dd.d h d W A  e w U r Y  - 
T o t a l  Optlcnsl Ssrvlce8 
Tot.) Monthly t o r v l n  Charger I T .  16 ................................... 

Amount Other Charper and Crcdils - 
York Completed On Mar 211, 1997 

6. Crwdlt Cor 1996 Shared Cmrnlngr 6 .OlCRED I1 ........................... 
** Unreguletea Chlrg8 

(ccnt Inusd lb  AV €030111 



I__.._. ..-. -. . . -  

h a m  3 JANUARY 8, 1998 
BARRY Y BEAUFORT 
Account Nubblr: 
B I I I  Psrlod 0lt.i Jun 13, 1997 

904 718-719Z 607 0560 @ BELLSOUTH 

Detailed Statement of Charges 
,4mount Other Ciirirfier s i t /  Credits (contBttotl) - 

Work Completed on Jun 13, 1997 
Crea l t  for taxes 

7 .  Fadoral ................................................... 
8. CltY .......................................................... 
9 .  Franchlre .................................................. 
10. Groas Rece lpc~  ............................................ 

T O C ~ I  0th.r Charges and Credl f8  ................................. 

12. 05/17 CALL RETRN 
13. 05/18 CALL RETRN 
14. 05/19 CALL RETRN 
15. 05/20 CALL RETRN 
16. 05/26 CALL RCTllN 
17. 05/28 CALL RETRN 
18. 05/30 CALL RETRN 

: 99. 06/01 CALL RETRN 
20. 06/02 CALL RETRN 
21. 06/03 CALL RETRN 

Tot.1 b l r e c t  DIaled Calls .,........ 
T o t a l  I t a i l x e d  Cells ............... 

KO 
KO 
KO 
KO 
KO 
KO 
KO 
KO 
KO 
KO 

.............. ............. G 

1l:JYAM 1 
0Y:eUPM 1 
10:55*H 1 
06259pn 1 
05:iZPn i 
09:I IZAM 1 
09:36PM 1 
07:lPPM 1 

07:53PH 1 
0 0 : 3 6 ~ n  7 

................ ,,.............. 
Taxer 
laws on Rc,&md Services 
- 

22. Federal lox . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
2 3 .  F l o r l d s  Gross Rncelpts Surcharge .......................... 
2 4 .  c i t y  rax ...... 
25.  Frsncnlre Chargm .......................................... 

T o t a l  Taxes on Regulotmd Services ............................... 
T o t a l  Taxer ..................................................... 

Taxes and Rat.$ Appllmd - So. Back O f  F I r s t  P O W  
A V  E030111 

q19CREOIl 
.43CREO I T  
, l l C R E 0  I 7 

.75 . 7s 

.75 

.75 
175 
.75 
.75. 
.73 
.T5 
.15 

- 2 1  
2.u7 
c 

2.k7 



AlTACHMENT 0 
DOCKET'NO. 971482-TI 
JANUARY 8, 1998 

87 14j199- 13::; 384269'?553 

@ BELLSOUTH 
Prgb 4 

904 773-7192 607 0560 
BARRY Y DEAUFORT 
Account Numbrr: 
6111 Per lod Da t8 :  Jun l S ,  1997 

Detailed Statement 01 Charger 

B.IISouth'. R I ~ h t T O U C h B  S8rvIca I s  an  moly Yay t o  do bUaln8SS w i t h  U*. 
touch-tone phone t o  chnck your account b r l rnce ,  cenf l rm r e e 8 l p t  of Your l l a t  
paymnnt, make paymlnt a r r 8 n Q e u n r i .  order aerv lcss I lk8 Call U a l t l n p  and C8ll8r ID, 
r~qu8.t  a dupl icate copy o f  your b l l l ,  oraor l oca l  t8l8phona dlrmotorlms, or  ah8nga 
your Perional A C c e i a  CQde [ P A C ) .  
ret+turei. 

U8W W V  

Us 8vsn provldm help on hw t o  Us0 tmlephon8 
c a l l  1 (100 826-6290, 24 hours a day ,  and follow th8 d l r8o t l ona .  

Ecrectlvs w l t h  your next b l I I ,  Bel lSouth has Incremed th8 l e t 8  pWmlnt charge t o  
1 . 6 3 % .  Thls l a t e  payment charga l a  alsasaed on my unpsld b8 lano i  0 8 r r l 8 d  forward. 

- ... c 
Charps Resolved 
The roIII)Y#ng c l r l n s  have been rssolved rna are r8 r l eC ta8  In tha Tota l  

Bill P#&d Dnt. Componv 
26. Apr 13, 1991 OAN Snrvlcsa, Inc. 17.89 .......................................... 17.69 1ot.l Chargrs nesolvad 

................... 
Derail af A&urrmentr 

Thorn adJurtnnnts are  shown by dote and the compnny maklng C h 8  8dJuataant. 
L l l t n d  below I s  # summary or  t h e  AdJumtnmntS. Cound on page 1 O f  the b l I I .  

R@wmunr Datu hpssred Company 
27. Jun 9. 1997 OAN Services, Lnc. ................... - 17.89CRC017 

1ot.l AdJultmenta ............................................... 17.89cRW IT 

AY EO?kOlll (conr l  nuad)* 

-43-  



ATTACMENT B 
JANUARY 8,1998 
DOCKET'NO. 971482-TI 

TRLIETAX (BEAUFORT) PAGE 13 

-3c 
MCI.. 

pege s 
BARRY W BEAUFORT 
Account  umber: 
8 1 1 1  Perlod omte: JUn 13, 1997 

904 778-7899 607 0560 

Oetailed Statement of Charges 

Invoice Date: 06/03/91 WI  Accuunf Number: 4N5B3d26 

currenc Cnarges (So@ Ssrvle. summary) .................. 
C u r r a n t  Taxes and Surchmrpmr ........................... 
T u t a l  C u r r a n t  Charges. Taxes and Surcharges ............ 

FORT 

-3aLYi-r" 
Lonq D l r t r n o e  .......................................... 
Total Currenc Chargar .................................. 
T 6- 

1 .  F*berat Excise Tax ..................................... 
2 .  s t s r e  h Lnrnl Tnxss .................................... 
3 .  s t a t e  .L L O C ~ I  surcharges ............................... 

T u t a l  Current Tax88 and Surcharges ..................... 
2- 

calls rrun 904-778-7192: 
Ihfr  PIuw Cullrd ,Yftmbrv Col/wl Hrtrr* Tune Mi@. 

4. APR 27 GAINESVL FL 352 332-8250 N 1230PM 22 
5 .  APR 21 ZAINESVL FL 352  332-8250 N 1255PM 5 
6 .  APR 2 1  ZAINESVL FL 352 332-8250 N 240PM 21 
7. APH 3 0  GAINESVL F L  352 538-5721 C 634PM U 
n. APR JO GAINESVL FL 352 530-5721 E 61OPM 6 
9 .  M4Y 2 GAIHCSVL FL 352 332-7133 D 906AU 5 

10. MAY 3 GAINESVL FL 352 538-5721 W 956AN 2 
1 1 .  MAY I GAINESVL FL 352 538-5121 Y . 3S3PM 4 
12. MAY 5 ALEXANDRIA VA 703 695-3883 E 757PU 23 
1 1 .  MAY a CAINESVL FL 352 332-77a3 o 1 0 4 7 ~ ~  9 
111. MAY 10 OAINESVL FC 352 332-0250 N ~ I I B P H  9 

1111 p. .,,, "" 4 1,,", *I,( 4. ,,"<V,.,#.I . I ,  I*WT I" MCI. 

I , .  ...... ".........I .. i * l ,n . . , , , l ln l , ,D~olL~Ci .  

* R e t e  A p p l i r d  - See Bick or F i r s t  P l g o  
A V  E 0 3 0 1 1 1  

25.49 
2.69 

28-18  

m 
P5.49 

.19 
1 . 2 1  

d 
2.69 

2 .92  
-66 

2 . 7 9  
.69 

1.03 
1.16 

.26 
* 53 

4.36 
2 . 0 9  
1.19 



ATTACHMENT 6 
"DOCKET 'NO. 97 1482-TI 
JANUARY 8,1998 

I 
P m b r  6 

BARRY Y BEAUFORT 
ACCOUnL Nunber: 
8111 Parlod D D t a :  JWl 11, 1997 

9 W  778-7192 607 0560 

For MCI Wllnp Qucst)ms, Cdl 1 800 999-9100. Or, for Autmtatcd T d  Toas & 
Call 1 800 88&PREss (1 800 888-7737) 

Detailed Statement of Charges 

CIIIO won 90u-778-7192: 
DE- P I .uCa lkd  NumbrrCdd Raw f b u  Mk. 

15. MAY 11 CHARLESTON SC 903 797-1225 N 1107AH 20 2.99 
16. MAY 1.5 ALEXANDRIA VA 703 379-3938 E 027PM 1 . l a  
17. RAY 18 COVINGTON KY 606 292-0137 E 757M 1 .18 
18. HAY 27 GAINESVL FL 352 538-5721 E 758PM 7 1.21 
19, HAY 57 OAINCSVL FL 352 558-5721 E O O ~ ~ H  i .17 
20. MAY 3 1  GAINESVL FL 352 538-5721 W 855M 15 1-99 
21 .  JUN 1 GAINCSVL FL 352 538-5721 N 113PH U * 53 
22.  JUH 1 ALEXANDRIA VA 703 695-5742 L 743PM 3 .51r 

Tori1 t 8 1  I C  rrom 9OC-778-7192: A 
Total ~ a n g  DIstanfm .................................... u .49 ~- .. 

I 
l 

Rat .  Appl lmd - 900 9mok O f  F l rmt  PLpO 
AV EO30111 (contlnuad), 

- 32-  



n 
-, ATTACHMENT $ 

DOCKET' NO. 971482-TI 
JANUARY 8,1998 

PCGE 21 

Pap. 7 
BARRY W BEAUFORT 
Account Nunher: 90b 7 1 8 - 7 1 9 P  601 0560 
8111  PerIod oat.: Jun 13, 1997 

a I i u  OAN Smica, lnc. BilliiiK QucaYnu, Call I 800 926-7514 

Detrilod Ststemont of Charges 

hlirrellimwcts Charyea and Crrditr 
3i.rviiv Prnrrder - AIINnfUM R A fE PRICING 

Amount - 
Duff 

1 .  05/01 PAGlNO ............................................. * 11.95 

3 .  06/01 PAGING ............................................. e* 11.95 
2. 05/02  VOICE PIAIL ......................................... ** 5.00 

4, 06 /02  VOICE HAIL ......................................... ** 5.00 
. T o t a l  UlSosllan8OUC Chnrgsa 8nd Crsdlt8 ......................... 1S.90 

- 

5 .  federa l  Tax ............................................... .* 1.04 .......................... .8lc 
T o t a l  Tax06 on Unrngul8tBd ServIcea ............................. 1.80 
T o t a l  T.181 ..................................................... 1.88 

T O ~ ~ I  OAN servrces,'.inc. current Charges .. .:;;... ........ ; ....... i% .... ' . . ~ , : s ~ . 7 8  :Y:, 

6 .  F l n r l d a  cr068 Recelot: burcharqe ** - 
....._- .. :.~,, . . . . . . . . . .  ....~.._ nr .... F... ...... ~. . . .  ... . .  . .  



ATTACIjMENT t3 

JANUARY 8,1998 
" DOCKET NO. 971482-TI c 

TRUE TAX 
BARRY WAYNE E A  
8505 STURBRIOGE CIR. W 
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32244-6187 

c. 
TRUETAX (BEPLF[RT) PAGE 22 

networkMCl Calling Involce. 

'Lp FOR 24 HOUR CUSTOMER SERVICE CALL 

1-800-727-5555 

Long Dismncs Calling 
Long Distance 
Dlroctory Assistance 
Taxer end Surcnarges 

Total Current Charges 

t 11.76 
.OD 

1.07 

t l P . 6 3  

."OW MCI e m  swa you monW on LOCAL T O U  CALLS DS 
wll no long dstnnco. By udng MCI to oony your 
1an1la11 @all@ i aa lud  *laha Isma1 pbraa 
eompmny, you not only emn *avo money, but ALL your 
mII8 i r e  conmnlencly bllled on A SINGE INVOICE. 

mob wilhout wrtlng baok on ynur onlllnn To 
find aut mor. SbDut your loml toll IaMcI .  Call 
MCI Customor Sorviao. 

. 
11'. VI,. "I 11,. U.L"l"',. lu #..I"- ,"a LLI 

-3%- 



.--c 
AI~ACF'MENT B 1 
DOCKETNO. 
JANUARY 8,1998 

TRUE TAX 
BARRY WAYNE EEA 
8505 STURBRIDGE CIR. W. 
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32244-8187 

a 
networkMCl Calllng 

a FOR 24 HOUR CUSTOMER SERVICE CAL: 

1-800-727-6555 

. '; ' ,,,; ' 3  ,, :.. , * ...,, e." ,,..: ,.'*. (... *.. Current Charge&?*$- 
Long Distance Calling 

Long Distance 5.53 
Jiractoty Ansiatancm .oo 
3therCharQw 4.47 
Taxrr and Surcnargnm M 

rota1 curmnt Chargw $6.64 

At MCI. we're always looking lor nowways to help your businwss 
sare maney. To Rnd out how you can maease your swings. just 
cail en MCI Customer Se.vice PiolbssiOn~l. 

SIMPLIFY YOUR LIFE! how you can get lh. communications 
aowicaa your buiinoa~ nrods. an one invoice, lrom on8 
oompeny MCI. I ram lmng 111knnOa, 11 e11IuIa#. (1 
conhreicinj. to Inlemrt asses$. m can kelp y4u rut 
it all to@hcr. Call Customer Service today! 

/Now MCI can savo you mony on LOCAL TOLL CALLS as 
d l  as long dntance. By using MCI to cerfy your 
local toU 5.h instrod of h e  local phcno 
mmpmy. you not only CM M V ~  money, but ALL your 
calls are convsnlently b l l ld  on A SINOLE INVOICE. 
It'8 one of the 4a8ied way8 to reduOe your total 
08ata wlhOUt 8uCCiy haah an yaur eallinfl. Te 
find out more abovt your local toll PWICB, call 
MCI Customer Sewice. 

-3s- 
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\ 

MCI: 
TRUE TAX 

Payment 2t24R7 
TOTAL PAYMENTS 

A D J I O s m  

TOTAL ADJUSTMENTS s. 00 

" l u G B l L A w c E  

TOTAL REMAININQ BALANCE s. 00 

C" 

LONG MSTANCE 
oulbound 
D o m r t i  Home cirlling 
m a  oc*bound 

Tdal b a g  Dtrtalm 

M i n i m U n W F W  
OTHER CHAROES 

TOW Other Chngw 

TAXES AND SURCHARGES 
Federal Tax 
mte Tax - floIida 
L w I  Tax - Jeckwmvile. RoMa 
FL Grass Recapts Tar - Flmda 

T&l Tare+ and S U f f i w  

. 53 s. 53 s. sa 

4. 47 
$4.41 

. 16 

.32 
04 

. I 2  
I. 64 

IYllMCE DAm 
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ATTACHMENT 8 
DOCKET NO. 971482-TI - 
JANUARY 8,1998 

Page 4 
BARRY W BEAUFORT 
Account Number: 904 778-7192 607 0560 
8 1 1 1  PErlod Date: Apr 13. 1997 

@ BELLSOUTH 

MessaEes (continued) 

Teenagers on the I l ne?  Computer o r  fax t y ing  up your phone? Get an add l t i ona l  I I ne  
for  your home now and get a $40 c r e d l t  on your phons b l l l ,  o r  use your c r e d l t  t o  
receive e l t h e r  a BellSouth 25-Channel cordless phone o r  a Bel lSouth two- l ine 
telephone w l t h  three-way conferencing. 
call 1 BOO 440-LINE (5463). extension 50 ,  t o  order a r e r l d e n t l a l  add l t l on8 l  I l ne .  
( c e r t a l n  I lm l ta t l ons  apply. o f f e r  expires 5/31/97.] 

Make Sure A l l  o f  your Calls Go Through1 
Beglnnlng A p r l I  13, long dlstance c a l l s  made t o  o r  u l t h l n  the P a l m  Beach County and 
Treasure Coast area, lnc lud lng  Barefoot Bay and Mlcco, must be d la led  wl th  the  new 
561 area code. Thla m a n s  tha t  a l l  telephone servlces and equipment t h a t  Inc lude '  
the use of long dlstance numbers must be reprogrammed before A p r l I  13 t o  operate 
proper ly.  

AV EO30728 l con t l  nuad), 
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I Page 2 
BARRY W BEAUFORT 
Account Number: 
B i l l  P e r i o d  Date: Apr 13, 1991 

904 778-7192 607 0560 
@I BELL SOUTH 

Helpful Numbers (contlnued) 
B e l  ISOuth T e l s c o r u n l c a t l o n c ,  IW. (EST) 

NOTE: Numbers f o r  o t h e r  companies a r e  l i s t e d  on t h e i r  b i l l  page.. 

81111ng Quect lonc o r  t o  Place an Order 24 Hours 8 Dmy - 7 Days Week: 
IT  c a l l i n g  r rom wlthln t h e  F l o r i d 8  B e l l S o u t h  
s e r v i c e  area 780-2355 
lr  c a l l i n g  from o u t s i d e  F I O r l d a  o r  o u t c l d e  t h e  
F l o r l d a  B e l l S o u t h  s e r v I c 0  area .................................. 1-800-753-2909 

s e r v l c e  area 611 

.................................................... 

Repal r  - Ir c a l l l n g  from wl th ln  t h e  F l o r l d a  B e l l S o u t h  

T e x t  Telephone (TTY] Users 7:oO cln - 7:OO PW ICST) Ilonday - Fr iday :  
.................................................... 

If calling from within the F l o r l d a  B e l l S o u t h  

I f  c a l l l n g  rrom o u t c l d e  F l o r i d a  o r  o u t r l d e  t h e  
F l o r l d a  B e l l S o u t h  CerVICe area .................................. 1 800 251-5325 

s e r v i c e  area 780-2274 .................................................... 

Detailed Statement of Charges 

Monthly Service Charzea 
MonrNy Service - Apr 13 chru May I2 
Basic servicu Q"W 

1. R e s l d e n t l a l  Line 1 ... 10.30 

behal f  OT Ouval county .  1 ... ** .44 

4. T e I e c ~ m u n I c a t i o n r  Access Syatem Act Surcharge 1 ... I* . l e  

5 .  Maintenance P lan(s1  1 ... ** 3 . 0 0  

2. Emergency 911 charge. Thlc charge I f  b i l l e d  on 

3 .  FCC Charge COP I n t e r s t a t e  T o l l  Accesa 1 ... 3.50 

T o t a l  BaaIc Serv Ices  14.36 
O p t i ~ ~ l  Services Qlurrtity 

T o t a l  Opt lona l  Serv lces  ......................................... 

- ............................................ 
- 
3 .OO 

T o t a l  Plonthly S e r v i c e  Charger ................................... 17.36 

** Unregulated Charge 
AV E030728 (contlnued), 
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Accoun t  Number: 904 778-7192 607 0560 
8 1  I 1  P e r i o d  Da te :  Apr  13, 1997 

BARRY W BEAUFORT 

8 l;iw OAS Servicn. hir. llillinp Qiiertirw. Call I 800 926-7514 

Detailed Statement of Charges 

nue 
*I) 1. 04 /01  PACING ............................................. 

2. 04 /02  VOICE MAIL ......................................... ** 
T o t n l  Hlsce l  l aneous  Charges  and . C r e d i t s  ......................... 
Iterniccd Culls 
Service Priiider - hl lNIMUM RA TE PRICING 
Dirccr IXiilcd Culls 

/>"I< 1'1"CC C"I1Cd :Vtrmhvr Culled Rae' T h e  Min 
3 .  03/05 COVINCTON K V  606 292-0137 AN 09:07PH 8 
4 .  0 3 / 1 4  COVINCTON K V  606 292-0137 AN 07:17PM 3 

6 .  03 /14  FLS CtlURCH VA 703 321-8020 AN 07:ZlPM 7 
Total  D i r e c t  D i a l e d  Cn116 . . . . . . .  ........................ 
T o t a l  I t e m i z e d  C a l  I s  ............................................ 
Tir.w.s 
1' N.\PI . 

5 .  03/14 rLs CHURCII VA 703 321-8020 AN O ~ : ~ O P H  1 

- 
on H v ~ i i l n r c d  Scrvires 

7 .  F e d e r a l  Tax . .  ................................... 
8.  F l o r i d a  Cross  u r c h a r g e  .......................... 

T o t a l  Taxes on R e g u l a t e d  S e r v i c e s  ........................ ... 

'lirsrr 01, l.;m~,~idtmvl Scfvicrr 
*x 9. F e d e r a l  Tax . . . . . .  ............................. 

rircharge 01 10. F l o r i d a  Cross  Rece . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
T o t a l  Taxes on U n r e g u l a t e d  S e r v ~ c e s  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
T o t a l  Taxes ..................................................... 
T o t a l  DAN S e r v i c e s .  Inc. C u r r e n t  Charge r  ........................ 
** U n r e g u l a t e d  c h a r g e  
* Taxes and R i t e s  A p p l i e d  - See Back or  F i r s t  Page 

1 h  ,...,...E. "I ....... I .,,, .. Fm,.,rl, I* . .l.lvlll. I.> , a , , >  l,.,Wl.'. I"? 

,l~ll,l.,. I.?,$\ ...,, I,..,,%",,,,, 11,11 * . \ \  .......... 11,t. 

AV E030728 

Amount - 

11.95 
5 .00  

16.95 
- 

Amoimr ' - 

1.15 
.43 
,111 

1.01 
2.73 
2.73 

- 

Ainnurit - 
.08 
.06 
. l 4  
- 

.52 

.42 

.94  
1.08 

20.76 

- 



XaLe u1 c1ur1UI * 
MWlON OF CONSUMER MFAIRS 
BEVERLD D.MELL0 
D“R 
(901) 4 l i d l W  mu FREE I ~ ~ M J S Z  

ATTACHVENT $ :,y’;lymON c, 

JANUARY 8,1998 
F CLAFX DOCKET,NO. 97148& Y DEASON 

June 26. 1997 

M r .  Barry Wayne Beaufort 
3505 Sturbridge C i rc le .  West 
Jacksonvil le, FL 32244-6187 

Dear Mr. Beaufort: 

Thank you f o r  your recent l e t t e r  concerning Minimum Rate Pr ic ing.  Inc: 

We w i l l  look i n t o  the matter you outl ined. advise the company t o  contact 
you t o  resolve the problem, and require the company t o  provide the Florida Public 
Service Commission w i th  a l e t t e r  ou t l i n ing  i t s  resolut ion o f  the matter. 

I f  you have any questions, I can be reached a t  1-800-342-3552. 

Ellen Plendl 
Regulatory Speci a1 i s t  I 
Div is ion  o f  Consumer A f f a i r s  

MEP :ewe 

-$ \ -  
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P.O. Box 8000 
Bloomfield NJ 07003 

Address Correction Requested 

. - 
. ... . 

~ 

" . 

\ 



n a ATTACHMENT 0 
DOCKET NO. 971482-TI 
JANUARY 8,1998 

n 

OPlease correct my name as shown. 
Ol‘d like to know mare. 
Please immediakly send me information about: 
Olnbound 800 Long Distance Service Discounts 
ON0 Surcharge Calling Cards 
OAdding Other Lacarions 
OAdding Additional Phone Lines 
OCollege Student 800 L i n e  
Ol’ve changed my mind. Please cancel my order. 
To- hCit’&pwirionin& lh lurd m S l b 0 ” K d  
wilhml4dandtl~milii  

IMPORTAM. Fiii oul n r d  
before returning. Please return 

cnnccllcd orders ASAP. 

II I 
I UMED STATES I 
s - 1 BUSINESS REPLY MAIL 1 

FIRST-CLASS hMll P€RhllT NO. 200 BLOOMFIELD. NI 1 - 
I - POSTAGE WILL BE PAID BY ADDRESSEE - - -- .‘ Minimum Rate Pricing, Inc. 

’ Bloomfield, NJ 07003-9768 
’ .*’ , , P.O.Box8000 
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ATTACFMENT B h 

DOCKET NO. 971482-TI 
JANUARY 8, 1998 

Welcome to enhanced 
long distance savings 

comparing the prevailing 
rates of AT&T, MCI, , .  

and Sprint! 

Congratulations on your decision to upgrade your 
Ions distance service and discounts to Minimum 
Rate Pricing. Inc! As discussed by telephone, 
Minimum Rate Pricing will apply its volume dis- 
counts on al l  your interstate long distance calls. 
Your Minimum Rate Pricing, Inc. rate discount 
will appear on your long distance invoice deliv- 
ered wi th  your local phone bill. Through 
h4inimnm Rate Pricing, a discount of at least 
2 5 %  oh' prevailing nationa1;carrier rates i s  
always achieved!' Your long distance calls wi l l  
continue to be completed oyei the type of high 
quality digital f i k  opt& networks and operators 
you've become accustomed.to. Minimum Rate 
Pricing long distance service insures'both complete 
Cost control and the convenience of remittin, 0 one 
check through your local phone company! 

n 

25% Discounts 
Without Restrictions! 

No Commitments! 
No Monthly Fees! 
No Calling Circles! 

Choosing the best long distance company and dis- 
count plan can be confusing. Intelligent buyers 
choose Minimum Rate Pricing, Inc., one of the. 
nation's fastest growing long distance discount 
service providers. Utilizing least cost pricing soft- 
ware comparing the most prevalent national 
carrier rates of AT&T, MCI, and Sprint, with 25% 
guaranteed discounts, Minimum Rate Pricing 80- 
vicles the unbeatable combination you've been 
waiting for! Your Minimum Rate Pricing invoice 
delivered with your local phone bill, gives you the 
management information and convenience you 
want. Least cost rating, comparing multiple 
carrier rates, gives you the savings you need! 

Your reduced rate service order is current1 
being processed. Your discounts should 
begin in approximately 20 cia 
is no sign up fee or monfnly charge 
for the Minimum Rate Pricing 
service and any local company PIC 
cost is reimbursed upon request. 

If you have any questions 
in the meantime. .. 
Please call us at 
1-800-408-8998 

or rr:urn the enclosed 
postage paid card. 
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h AITACH~ENT A ._ 
DOCKET NO. 971482-~1 
JANUARY 8, 1998 NOTE: If the cus Do not purposefully write down 

w T ” s  as main 
1 

=in1 freedom. I 

NOW GO BACK AND REPEAT QUESTION 3 THROUGH 9 FOR EACH BTN! - GET 
BILLING NAME & ADDRESS, +USAGE & WTNs!  WRlTE UP ALL BTNs & WTNs REGARDLESS OF 
USAGE. YOU WIU O a Y  BE PAJD ON OVER S10 BTNs, BUT TO-BERVICE YOUR CUSTOMER 

NEW BTNs 

I! 

11. 

lla. 

l lb.  

llc. 

12. 

13. 

SirMa’am, ps a courtesy to you, we will also be discounting your home phone. Bow mu& is the long 
distance portion ofyour home phone bill each montb - ?- 
-(Not local usage).$ 

Your main Billing Telephone Number at home is 

In what name does the bome phone number appear? 

And the billing add- of that account is: 

We will be sending you our W E  no- surcharge calling card to save you surcharge at pay phon& and 
hotels conveniently billed on your local phone hill. How many cards would you likeaent to the coqiany ? 

. *  

How many would you like sent to your home? I 
Finally, ps a credit preferred customer you are entitled to 8 FREE Motorola pager with one full month of 
free unlimited paging. There’s no activation fee sod no shipping charge - that’s $130 in free paging 
services! After your first month of free s e d c e  you may continue using it for a flat monthly fee of only 
$11.95 or  return the pager at no obligation. Would you like more than one? Great ! Now, just don’t lose 
or damage it because there would be an $89 charge. 

(If they want to order you must say): 

13a. (If yes) Now, what is the precise physical street address for delivery of the free pager t o m  attention? 

I NOTE: Pagers will be shipped to the Y’ 

Now, your - % base rate sa$ugs (or - cents flat rate) will start in about 15 days and toll discounts wi 
start when processed by the phone company. I’d like you to mi te  down the toll free customer service number: 
(800)408-8998. Also, look for our welcome packet which will be certified mailed to you to guarantee your 
Minimum Rate Pricing,discount in writiug! Now, for your account protection, the local phone company will be 
notified automatically to maintain your MRP ducounts until canceled by you and to remedy any unauthorized 
changes to your service. 
Now, before I go, are there any other questions you have about our service ? OK, great. Thanks and welcome t 
the  network! 

if the customer asks,“can I cancel it verbally?” the answer is “YES,you can also call in to can NOTE 
verbally’’ 



h m 
ATTACHMENT 0 
DOCKET NO. 9 7 1 4 8 2 - T M m  
JANUARY 8,1998 

Hello! I am with the Verification and Quality Control Department here at Minimum Rate . 
Pricing Incorporated, I will be recording this call to facilitate accurate order entry of the data. The reason we are 
speaking L just to reconfirm the details you discussed with (,%& in order to receive 
the Minimum Rate Pricing ___ % basic rate Intentate discount plan (or-cents per minute flat rate plan). 

Do you have the authority to approve the dtconnted service change to Minimum Rate Pricing? OK, grent!! 

I NOTE: If a flat rate is chosen, skip the n u t  question. I 

Do you understand that the Minimum Rate Pricing network wlll be comparing the lowat basic rate among 
AT&T, MCI, and Sprint and then deducting-% off‘? 

Do you understand that Minimum Rate Pricing, Inc. long distance L not affiliated with your local or long distance 
phone company? 

NOTE These are questions each requiring positive cnstomer respoercr. If you re-state them as “FACTS” - 
INSTEAD O F  QUESTIONS - your order will he REJECIXD ! 

. - 
T’, 1. OK, now, your name is and what is your title, plcasc? 1 

NOTE: If your customer is anyone other than the owner, president, vice president, treasurer, controller, or 
CEO you must ask: Now is there anyone else that needr to be involved In this decision besides yourselfl (If Yes, 
you must get the other persons approva9. 

2. Now, first, today is -, and the date is w. 
3. Your main Billing Telephone Number is: 

4. The exact billing name we have for that number is 
the W bill? 

5. Now, the- I have for that location Ir 

6. How much is the long distance- of your phone bill each month? -tance. wi ‘th vow 
-? (Not local nsage) 

Is that how the name appears OK 

I NOTE: If they don’t know tbeir usage, you ”t say “is it or S10 or more?” 
,. I’ 

Comet? 7. And, your additional phone numbek are: 

NOTE: State the customers WTNs then list the WTNs billed to the above BTN- multiple BTNs must be listed on : 
separate form- one form per BTN only! Iftbere are no additional lines, sliip to #lo 

line, or a fdh at this location? 8. 

9. 

10. 

D o  you have a computer 
Do all of the lines we discussed appear on pne local phone bill ? 

Do you receive any other%epa.c& local phone bills besides the one we discussed ? This would also include 
other locations. 

(If yes) Would you like the discounts to apply there ? 100. 

C ’ w y  Dusu-mihcrcamrep drc 



Certified # 

904-778-7192 
Ada 
B W Beaufort 
19062 Barris Dr. 
Jupiter FL 33477 

Dear Ada: 

Thank you for your recent service request. We are honored to provide your FREE subscription change 
to Minimum Rate Pricing, he .  long distance service comparing the prevailing basic interstate rates 
of the major carrier networks AT&T, MCI, and Sprint! Your 25% discount ON major carrier 
interstate long distance pricing is certified to you in writing for your Guarantee of Satisfaction, 
Service, and Savings!" For the utmost in convenience and reliability, your call detail is delivered with ' 
your local phone bill to give you the ease of having only one check to write! In the futum, MRP discounts 
on local toll calls will be automatically provided to you as SOM as the local phone company processes 
service. 

In addition to outbound calling discounts, you may want to obtain a FREE NOSURCHARGE Travel 
Card. Have you ever made calls from a hotel o r  pay phone? Recent news reports have highlighted 
how many of these facilities add surcharges ofS1 to $10 per call above the normal cost ofcalling! To 
avoid these exorbitant char@=, request your own FREE NO-SURCHARGE Travel Cards, if you have 
not already done so. Like your long distance discounts, the travel cards conveniently bill any calls you 
make with your local phone bill! Just call in to request yours now! 

Finally, under a limited promotion you will be receiving the state of the ar t  MotorolaflrlEC pager you 
requested in your order - FREE of any equipment charge. There is no activation fee or shipping cost 
and your pager includes FREE unlimited paging and voice mail for 30 days! After your first FREE month 
of service, you may continue unlimited paging for a monthly fee of $1 1.95 or return the pager at no further 
obligation** Your pager will be shipped directly after your discounted phone service order is 
finalized within 30 days. 

There are no monthly fees, commitments, restrictions, or calling circles for the  benefits of your 
Minimum Rate Pricing 25% discount, and any local exchange PIC charges are reimbursed upon request. 
To assure your uninterrupted service and account protection, the local phone company will be notified 
automatically to maintain your MRP discounts and remedy any unauthorized changes to your account. 
MRP'S agency will remain in effect until you notify us of any cancellation. The latest major carrier 
technology, security, savings, convenience and discounts are now YOUK. Welcome! 

Sincerely, 

+ d A  
Tracy Akavis  
Customer Service Representative 

Enclosures: Welcome Packet 

'The lowest AT&T. MCI. or Sprint basic inremare m e  plus 25% 
off without renriclions! MRP miffs on 615 with the FCC. 
Tariffs subject to chmgc. 

**Lost or damaged pagcrs incur M 589.95 replacement charge. 
Allow up IO 45 days far delivev. 

.700 Grodacres DriveQ P.O. 60x 8000 13 Bloomtield, SI 07003 (600, -I@S-8906 [3 Fax: 1800! :OS-5665 
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AlTACCjhlENT B 
DOCKET NO. 971482-TI 
JANUARY 8,1998 MRP has made several attempts to contact Mr. this matter. However, 

these attempts have been unsuccesaful. 

I hope this clarifies the extensive Quality Assurance and control process utiliid by MRP 
LO insure accurate order submission. Keep in mind that proper authorization was given to 
the MFP salesperson to switch Mr. Beaufort’s service by Ada Beaufort on 2/6/97, At that 
time, Ms. Beaufort was asked two specific questions in refmnce to the authorization 
needed for a carrier change, which she answered yes to. The first one was, “Do you have 
the authority to approve the discounted service change to Minimum Rate Prichg? The 
second one was, “Do you understand that Minimum Rate Pricing will be selecting your 
underlying carrier either AT&T, MCI, Sprint, or Wiltel to ensure your 25% discount?” 
Ms. Beaufort also agreed to notify MRP if she ever decided to cancel her MRP service. 
Furthermore, the above cancellation and rate information was reiterated in the follow up 
welcome letter packet sent via certified US mail to Ms. Beaufort’s attention 15 days 
before MRP’s service became activated. 

Notwithstanding, in compliance with our ”Customer Satisfaction Guarantee Policy,” 
MRF’ will reimburse Mr. Beaufort for any PIC fee he incurred, the difference in rates 
charged between MRF’ and his current long distance carrier, and any monthly paginghoice 
mail charges. Mr. Beaufort has been instructed in Writing that he can receive this 
reimbursement by simply mailing or faxing (toll fke) his MRF’ and current carrier’s bills 
to my attention. 

Sincerely, 

Jim Gattuo 
Customer Care Manager 

Enclosures: Sample of Certified 1st Class Mail Welcome Packet 
Tape Recorded Verification Script 
Personal Letter &om Customer Care Manager 
Certified Mail Receipt stamped by the Post Office 



AT-~ACHMENT 
DOCKET NO. 
JANUARY 8.19 

July 9, 1997 

Ellen Plendl 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Sbumard Oak Blvd 
Tallahassee FL 32399-0850 

RE: Barry Wayne Beaufort 
#176749 

Dear Ms. Plendl: 

Minimum Rate Pricing Inc. is in receipt of the above referenced complaint 
placed by Mr. Beaufort. This matter has been investigated, and the following 
facts have been confirmed 

1. Minimum Rate Pricing Inc. (MRP) received a tape recorded sales confirmation and 
corresponding order paperwork from an independent sales contractor for the customer's 
MRP long distance service conversion. This sales order was tape recorded for accurate 
order entry of the data. 

2. The tape recorded sales confirmation and paperwork was independently reviewed 
by our Quality Assurance Department. Since all the information needed to process the 
order was obtained, it was approved for mailing codirmation. 

3. After review of the order, a U.S. first class certified mail confirmation and 
welcome packet was sent to the customer by an independent mailing company. The 
mailing included a welcome kit with a personalized letter from the customer service 
manager to their attention. There was 
free 800 
the packet for the customer's convenience. 

4. After the certified mail packet was sent, the service order was held for fifteen (15) days 
(one day beyond the FCC required 14 day period), just in case the customer changed their 
mind. This 15 day waiting period is in compliance with Federal Communication 
Commission regulations. 

card uuh&J.l 
or customer service inquiries included inside 
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AI?ACH,~IENT 0 
DOCKET NO. 971482-TI 
JANUARY 8,1998 

May 29, 1997, continued ... 

Thia deception originated when my long-distance service ww switched without my 
knowledge or consent from MCI to Minimum Rate Pricing, and the pager PIUS 
voicemail charges were added as part of that fraud Immediately upon being made 
aware of this deception, I notified BellSouth to switch my longdstance Carrier 
back to MCI and to lock my long-distance service so that it cannot be ewitched 
agatn with my express consent. I do not dispute that I made the long-distance 
calle listed on my BellSouth bill4 only that I a t  no time authorized Bellsouth, 
O N ,  WilTel, or Minimum Rate Pricing to  change my long-diet” carrier &om 
MCI, or to add paging and uoicemuil charges. 

My current BellSouth bill (dated 6/13/97, copy endosedl shows that I am no 
longer being charged for pager & voicemail services, but the fraudulent charges 
that appeared on the 4/13/91 bill have not been removed. 

As far as the paging and voicemail charges of $17.89 go, I state again for all 
concerned that I do not have a pager, do not want a pager, and have never had any ‘ 
use for voicemail. I did not authorize these charge% never used these services, and 
did not even know they were being added to my BellSouth bill until I received the 
statement. 

On 4/24/97 I phoned Minimum Rate Pricing and demanded that BellSouth be 
notified to remove these charges from my account. Since that has not happened. I 
again request your assistance in forcing Minimum Rate Pricing, Wiltel. OAN 
Services, and/or BellSouth to address and remedy this matter. 

Please phone in case of questions. Thank you. I may be reached at these 
numbers: 

Day (904) 269-9660 

Cellular (904) 608-2687 
Evening (904) 778-7192 

BARRY WAYNE BEAUFORT 

COPY 10: 
BellSouth 
PO BW asooe 
Chprlocu, NC 28243-0001 

Minimum Rate Pricing 
PO Box 10322 
Van Nuyr, C.4 01410 

-53 - 
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ATTACHMENT0 
DOCKETNO. 
JANUARY 8,1998 

May 29, 1997 
4 41 

Florida Public Service Commission ?(@? Division of Consumer Affairs 

The Betty Easley Conference Ctr 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0867 

2640 Shumard Oak Blvd '\9 

Re: Unauthorizedflraudulent Tdephona C h q m  

Dear Sir or Madam: 

This ia a follow-up to my telephone complaint of 4/24/97 concerning unauthorized 
and fraudulent charges placed on my telephone bilI by Minimum Rate Pricing. 

This is also my second requast for your assistance in this matter. To date I 
have received no response fkom any party to my telephone complaint, nor have I 
been able to resolve this problem directly with Minimum Rate Pricing, WilTel, 
OAN Services, or BellSouth. 

Upon reviewing my BellSouth statement of 4/13/97 (copy enclosed), I diecovered 
that my long-distance carrier had been switched without my authorization, 
knowledge, or consent, from MCI to some company called "Minimum Rate Pricing." 
I have since learned that Minimum Rate Pricing is an alias for another company 
called 'WilTel." That BellSouth statement included charges from OAN Senices for 
paging and voicemail services which I have never had, have never wanted, and had 
never authorized or even discussed with any representative of Minimum Rate 
Pricing, WilTel, OAN, BellSouth, or any other company offering paging and 
voicemail services. 

On 4/24/97 I registered a complaint by phone with the Florida Public Setvice 
Commission against Minimum Rate Pricing, WiiTel, and OAN Services for 
changing my long-distance service from MCI without my knowledge or cansent. 

I paid the undisputed charges on my BellSouth bill and notined BellSouth in 
writing (copy enclosed) of the fraudulent chargea I have now received BellSouth'a 
new statement which continues to reflect false charges of $17.89 ($16.95 plus tax) 
for the voicemail and paging services which I adamantly dispute. I had hoped that 
this current bill would have had these charges removed so that I could consider 
this problem resolved, but the phony charges remain (although they are indicated 
aa under investigation). 



AlTACHMENT 0 
DOCKET NO. 97148 
JANUARY 8,1998 

May 1,1987 

BUOUth 
PO Bas 3300s 
C h a r l ~ t t ~ ,  NC 282&3-0001 

. .. 
. . .  . Dear 81r or lidadam: 

Thir letter accomp8d.r my check #‘OB%¶, dste(i 6/1/97, i0 the &t Os 
your statement dated 4/13/97, for telephone asrviwa (804-778-7182) at my 

Upon reviewing your statomant, I discovered that my 1 m g - W ~  mu 
my authorization. knowledge, or consent, from MCI to #om# coal“ ab 
I have mnw learned that Minimum &to Priang ia connected wah awn# 
Further, your utatement indudw charges from OAN Servlc~ lor pa&g md W i d  ~eNicea whlfh I 
do not have, do not wont, never aurhorired or ever even di.cuud with 4 npnunWw Os 
Minimum Rots Pricing, WUTei, OAN, BellSouth, or any other company oilulng p&gbg and vclcrrmll. . .  

. .’ 

rsrvlcu. 

On 4/24/81 I regi&ard a complaint by phone with 

without my knowledge or eonrenf, nnd 1 lntond to foU 
complaint 

-Minimum mta pricing; W i l ~ e l ;  ana O A N S S ~ ~ ~ C M  

~’ My enclosed payment of 328.66 covers BallSouth’r ~ ( K I  of $24.76, plus lonpdbUBc8 &u~‘W of 
Ss.81. I un psying t h e  long-distance charger dno I do not dispute that I d e  the lonpdttanes calls 

to change my long-distance carrier f” MU. k far M the &g and voIwM11 chugN of $l6.Q6 go, . 

authorize these charges. never rued thew rervica, or ww even awm thnt I ruppOWW hd them; end ’’ ” ‘ 
did not know they were being added to my BellSouth bill until 1 r d v e d  your rtPtrmeaL’ On 4/24/8 
1 phoned Minimum Roto Pricing and demanded that BellSouth ba notUled 
from my account By now that ahouid have happened. H l t  h a  Mf p l w  
your records to reflect that t h ~  pager and voicemail ChWEaa are in dbput.. 

Pie-e phone in case or qucdons. Thank you. 

. ’ . , 

listed on my bill, only that I 6t no time authorired BsllSouth, O M ,  “hl, or h%lZDUln fliu Pricing , 

I do not have a pager, do not want a pager, and hove ahaoluu2y DO 1w for voicemall. I did nut 
. . i 

..:~ ... . .  ’ .  ’‘ ’ ’ . .  . 

_.__ _ _ _  . . . . .__ --____-.-- -- 

JACKSONVILLE. FL 1zzU-Ol87 

BARRY WAYNE BE% 
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A r\ 
A~ACHMENT 
DOCKET NO. 971 
JANUARY 8,1998 . 

. .  BARRY " BEA"FORT...'- . - .:..:,,,~,;,~~.~,:,,.; 

Account Numbar: ' 904 776-7192 607 0560 
@ BELL SOUTH 

8111 Perlod Data: Apr 13, 1997 ,. . 

.. . . . .  ma 1111 yu prlnr*d M Apt 16. for #WN W o r m h  &I bii&, m bmd of p y a  
. . .,. ... Important Noilceb) 

Late Chars= Rcmiallu: A 1.5% Late Payment Chugs wil l  apply to MY unpaid b*.se Y d M y  14. 
Noopaymcnt of Regulated C h u g a  my ruult in dhcontmuuuc Orlarice. Fdme to pay W q M  Id 
certain 0th- chugca, .U of which u c  Identifwd by ** (M y W r  biu, nill not rwdt h M htnIUptlon dhd 
s-. The mount oiRcgulated Chargu may be obiaiicd by &g 180-2355. 

Helpful Numbers 
BellSouth Telecomunlcatlona, Inc. (882) 

NOTE: Numbers for  other companlaa are I l a t a d  on t h a l r  b l I I  Pages. 

RIghtToucW Servlce ............................................... 1 800 826-6290 
A qulck, convsnlant, automated, 24 hour C U a t W r  aervlcm. 
(sea "Hesrages" section for deta l la . )  
Please protect your RlghtTouchB Psraonal Accesa Coda (PAC): 0093 

(contlnued on page 2 )  b I 
**.** PLEASE FOLD, TOnR l lORB ANU RETURN THIS PORTION WITH YOUR P A Y M W .  ***** 

Plcorc mnke d i d  payable to DFllSarth in U.S. fun&. 
904 i i a - i 1 9 2  607 os60 
A m  13, I997 

Hay 5 $0.00 0606 RZ1 E030128 

Clmk hae If 
a w r w po n d cn a 
i a d d .  

b 
P.O. BOX 33009 
CHARLOTTE NC 
28243-0001 

BARRY W BEAUFORT 
8505 STRBRDGE CIR W 
JKVL FL 32244-6187 

-5% - 



h h 

0 
8505 Sturbridge Circle West 
Jacksonville. FL 32244-61187 

(9ou 778-7192 

a A ~ A C H ~ E N T  $ 
DOCKET NO. 971482-y W A  BEAUFORT 
JANUARY 8,1998 

May 1,1997 

BellSouth 
Po Box 33009 
Chad&, NC 28243-0001 

Re: Unauthorized/Fznudulent  charge^ on your statement of4/13/97 - 

DearSiorMadam: 

This letter accompanies my check X0623, da of $28.56, partial payment of . 
your statement dated 4/13/97, for telephone servicea (904-7787192) at my residence. 

Upon reviewing your statement, I discovered that my long-distance d e r  had been switched without 
my authorization, knowledge, or consent, from M U  to some company called "Minimum Rate pricing.' 
I have since learned that Minimum Rata Pricing is connected with some company d e d  WilTel.' 
Further, your statement indudea charges from OAN Services for paging and voicemail services which I 
do not have, do not want, never authorized or even discussed with any representative of Minimum 
Rate Pricing, WilTel, OAN, BellSouth, or any other company der ing paging and voicemail services. 

On 4/24/97 I registered a complaint by phone with the Florida Public Service Commission against 
Minimum Rata Priang, WilTd, and OAN Service for changing my long-distance service from MCI 
without my knowledge or eonsent, and I intend to follow that p h o n e d  with a written complaint. 

My endosed payment of $28.56 coyera BdlSouth's charges of $24.75, plus long-distance charges of 
$8.81. I do not dispute that I made the long-distance calls listed on my bill, only that I at no time 
authorized BellSouth, OAN, WilTel, or Minimum Rate Pricing to change my long-distance carrier from 
MCI. As far 88 the paging and voicemail charges of $16.95 go, I do not have a pager, do not want a 
pager, and have absolutely no use for voicemail. I did not authorize these charges, never used these 
services, and did not know they were being added to my BellSouth bill until I received your statement. 
On 4/24/97 I phoned Minimum Rate Pricing and demanded that BellSouth be notiiied to remwe these 
charges from my aeeount. By now that should have happened. If it has not, please contact me, and 
annotnta your recnrds to d e e t  that the pager and voicemail charges are in dispute. 

Please phone in case of questions. Thank you. 

BARRY WAYNE BEAU%RT 



n 
n a ATTACH~ENT B 

DOCKET NO. 971482S)rRRY W A  BFAUFOffT 
JANUARY 8,1998 

\ 8M)5 stwbridge cimk we: 
J- . FL32244-6187 

May 29,1997 

Florida Public Service Commission 
Division of Consumer Affairs 
2640 Shumard Oak Blvd 
The Betty Easley Conference Ctr 
Tallah-, FL 32399-0867 

CONSUMER AFFAIRS = 
Re: Unauthorized/Fraudulent Telephone Charges 

I 1L3-1 
Dear Sir or Madam: 

This is a follow-up to my telephone complaint of 4/24/97 concemiug unauthorized 
and fraudulent charges placed on my telephone bill by Minimum Rate Pricing. 

This is also my second request for your assistance in thk matter. T o  date I 
have received no response from any party to  my telephone complaint, nor have I 
been able to resolve this problem directly with Minimum Rate Pricing, WilTel, 
OAN Services, or BellSouth. 

Upon reviewing my BellSouth statement of 4/13/97 (copy enclosed), I discovered 
that my long-distance carrier had been switched without my authorization, 
knowledge, or consent, from MCI to some company called "Minimum Rate Pricing." 
I have since learned that Minimum Rate Pricing is an alias for another company 
called 'WilTel." That BellSouth statement included charges from OAN Services for 
paging and voicemail services which I have never had, have never wanted, and had 
never authorized or even discussed with any representative of Minimum Rate 
Pricing, WilTel, OAN, BellSouth, or any other company offering paging and 
voicemail services. 

On 4/24/97 I registered a complaint by phone with the Florida Public Service 
Commission against Minimum Rate Pricing, WilTel, and OAN Services for 
changing my long-distance service from MCI without my knowledge or consent. 

I paid the undisputed charges on my BellSouth bill and notified BellSouth in 
writing (copy enclosed) of the fraudulent charges. I have now received BellSouth's 
new statement which continues to reflect false charges of $17.89 ($16.96 plus tax) 
for the voicemail and paging services which I adamantly dispute. I had hoped that 
this current bill would have had these charges removed 90 that I could consider 
this problem resolved, but the phony charges remain (although they are indicated 
as under investigation). 

.I 
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N ~ W  JONES. ERNES1 cn-any MINlMUM RATE PRICING. INC. 

Address ~ttn. DREW KEENA 1521121 

re~ephone I ( 9 0 4 1 - 7 4 3 - 2 1 7 5  
C W a r l S  

can Be 
c i  ty/z ip JACKSONV 1 LLE c l u n t y m  Reached ( 904 1 - 7 4 3 - 2  175 

ACCOU)~ N u b e r  

cnpsny contact 

Note t e l  emarket i na 

tmted ~ e p ~ ~ e  N 

M A I L  TO COMPANY (LONG DISTANCE CO.) 

Mr.  Jones says t h a t  h i s  long distance serv ice  was switched from AT&T wi thout h i s  
au thor iza t ion ,  and says t h a t  he was on A T U ' s  True Savings C a l l i n g  Plan. 
ob jec ts  t o  the  switch, and wants t h e  problem invest igated. (PLEASE INVESTIGATE 
AND PROVIDE A DETAILED WRITTEN REPORT INCLUDING LOA/TAPE AN0 APPLICABLE CREDITS 
FOR THE SWITCHING FEES AND LONG DISTANCE CALLS AFTER YOUR CONTACT WITH THE 
CUSTOMER.) 

He 

0 1 - 1 7  F i n a l  repo r t  received s t a t i n g  tha t  the  company had received a tape 
recorded order and paper work from an independent sales contractor.  
0 1 - 2 2  FAXED TO CO. USING THE FAX TELEPHONE NUMBER LISTED ON REPORT. PLEASE MAIL  

ME A COPY OF THE ACTUAL TAPE RECORDED VERIFICATION BY JANUARY 29, 1997, SO ME 
CAN L ISTEN TO I T .  

NOTE: r e p o r t  a lso stated t h a t  customer was contacted and s i t u a t i o n  resolved. 
01-26 Tape received 
"Th is  i s  not going t o  change any of my phone services?" Not a d i r e c t  answer. 
V e r i f i e r  begins answering qust ion by s t a t i n g  t h a t  she w i l l  s t i l l  be using the 
same l o c a l  c a r r i e r .  

Request Yo. 1521121  

BY SAS iim- oate12/16/96 

r o u i m e  MAIL  oate12/17/96 

T y p e ~ F o r m  Phone 

Category 

Infraction LS-13B 

closed by= Date  02/26/97 

Reply Received T 

I 
# 

CONSUMER REQUEST 3 
\ 

FLORIDA P U B L I C  
SERVICE 

COMMISSION 

2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARC 
TALLAHASSEE, FL. 32399-0850 

904-413-6100 

PLEASE RETURN THIS FORM 
WITH REPORT OF ACTION TO: 

Shi r lev  Stokes 

DUE: 01 /10 /97  



ATTACH~ENT C 
@OCKE.T NO. 971482 
JANUARY 8.1998 

P.O.BOX 8000 
BLOOMFIELD, NJ 07003 

FROM: ,T im fratt UJO PHONE: 800-408-8998 
Minimum Rate Pricing Inc. FAX: 800-508-5665 

RE: ,&wwss F- r?p h m h  x#vJ NUMBERS OF PAGES: 

15 a I I 2 't 
MESSAGE 
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ATTACHMENT C 

JANUARY 8,1998 
3PCKET NO. 971482-TI 

n -* 

January 10,1997 

Shirley Stokes 
Florida Public Service Commissio 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd 
Tallahassee FL 32399-0850 

RE: Earnest & Deborah Jones 
1521121 

k Ms. Stokes: 

Minimum Rate Pricing Inc. (MRF’) has spoken to Mrs. Jones in reference to the above 
mentioned complaint. haing our discussion, Mrs. Jones explained to me she didn’t 
remember speaking to anyone from our company. I then briefly explained to her that an 
independent contractor of MRF’ spoke to her on 9/3/96 regarding our service, and also 
explained the events that led to her service being changed to MRF’. Mrs. Jones informed 
me that all she cared about was her long distance Service behg on AT&T. As always, 
W s  Customer Satisfaction Guarantee, (whicb credits switching fees and adjusts any 
calls that were billed higher thaa the &OW service), was o f f e d  to Mrs. Jones. 
However, Mrs. Jones ended the conversation by t e b g  me, “As long as I’m not with your 
company and I am with AT&T, I have no problems.” I reassund Mrs. Jones that 
Minimum Rate Pricing urncelled her service on 12/6/96, upon her request. It was Mrs. 
Jones’s testimony to me that this situation has bcm resolved to her satisfaction Below is 
a brief description of  bow Mn. Joner’r long dint.net service was initially switched 
by=. 

1. MRPnceindataperacordedlongdistancesrrviccordcrandcorrPspondingorder 
paperwork h m  an independent sales wntractor for the customer’s MRP service 
conversion. This sales orda was tape d d  for accurate data entry of the data 

2. The tape recorded order and paperwork wan independently reviewed by our 
QnaUty AMwance Department. Smce all the infomation needed to process the 
order was obtained, it was approved for mailing confirmation. 

3. AAer review of the order, a U.S. first class certified mail confvmation and welcome 
packet was sent to the customer by an independent mailing company. The mailing 
included a welcome kit %ith a perxFoalized lctter from the customer service manager 
to their attention. There was .Is0 a postage paid business reply card and a toll 
free 800 number for order uncelhtions or cuntomer service inquires included 
inside the picket for the fastomer’r wnvenience. 

-b3-  
300 Broadacres Dnve P.O. Box 8ooo al Blmmfield, NI 07003 Q (800) 408-6998 FM. I8001 508-5665 
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e ATTACHMENT C 

JANUARY 8.1998 
DQCKET NO. 971482-TI 

4. After the certified mail packet was sent, the service order was held for fourteen (14) 
days, just in case the customer changed their mind. This 14 day waiting period is in 
compliance with Federal Communication Commission Regulations. 

I hope this clarifies the extensive Quality Assurance process utilized by MRP. The 
information provided above should be helpful to resolving this matter. If I may be of any 
further assistance to you, please do not hesitate to call. 

Sincerely, 

h i m  Gattuso 
Customer Care Manager 

Enclosures: Copy of Certified !st Class Mail Welcome Packet 
Tape recorded verification script 
Personal Letter from Customer Care Manager 
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e ATTACHMENT C 
DOCKET NO. 971482-TI 
JANUARY 8,1998 

'Do you have the authority to approve the discounted service change to Minimum Rate.Pricing7 OK, 
grostll 

Do you understand that Minimum Rate Pricing wlll be selecting your underlying carrier either AT&T, 

1 

N 
Jl 

MCI, Sprint, or Wiltel to Insure your 25% discount? 

Do you understand that Minimum Rate Pricing, Inc. long distance Is not affliiated with your local . 
phone company? 

7 - w  -.-mT -..-~.-- /:. -- -I- -r."~*&;.u... - .*- . 1 - -- 

2. 

3. 

4. 

5. 

6. 

7. 

8. 

9. 

10. 

11. 

Now, first. today Is -), and the date Is ). 

The exact company bllllng name we have for you is 
Is that how the company name appears on the hal bill? 

What is your precise physical street address where local service is installed? 

Now, the billing address I have for that location is 
right? 

How much Is the long distance Mdipn of your phone bill each month? 
-7 (Not local usage). 

Your main Billing Telephone Number is 

And, your additional phone numbers there are: 

Do you have a computer 

codes? 

Do all of your lines appear on m local bill? 

is that 

or a faaline at this or any location? Do you have account 

We will be sending you our cost saving no surcharge calling card convenlently billed with your 

local phone company bill, this is to save you surcharges at pay phones or hotels, OK? (If yes) 

How many cards would you like sent to you? 



n 

0 A ~ ~ A C ~ E N T  Ls. 
DOCKET NO. 971482-TI 
JANUARY 8,1998 

12. Do you have more than one location? (If YES, then) Would you like the discounts to apply to all 
,---.:. . .. . --, ,, 

other BTN's and phone lines? And, what is the physical service address for each BTN? Are there 

any modem or fax lines there? 

. ( l f y ~ - *  )..ILV r?J !?TN'$ 2-4 ph:.?'"-l ,-Ae-;?ess from p3-l: si!*\. I've-, \ P d  -m ~ m n v  

This next pwayaph  (#13) is  optional 

13. Also now, as a preferred customer you are eligible for the purchase of a new pager! This specialbffer 

includes 3 FREE montns of service with no activation fee. After 3 months of FREE service you only pay a flat 

monthly rste of $10.95 for unlimited paains. The pager is available to you at the wholesa!e cos! of only $59.95. 

Would you like more than one? 

(If customer asks what kind of beeper, respond: Motorola or Unlden) 

N w ,  your savinp will start in about 15 days and you will be assigned a personal M in imm Rate Pricing 

account manager. I'd like you to write down their toll free 800 number: (800) 408-8998. Also, look for our 

welcome packet which will be certified mailed to you to guarantee your Minimum Rate Pricing 25% 

discount in writing! Now, for your account protection, the phone company wlll be notified on your behalf 

to restrict any unauthorized charages to your service without getting you: direct a2provc!. Also, your 

Minimum Rate servlce and discounts wlll remain in effect until canceled by you In writing so you are 

assured uninterrupted service and savings. 

(fi!n:3TE: L W Y i f  the customer asks. %an they cancel it verbelly7" the answer is 'YES. you cen also Cali in to cancel verbally") 

Now, before I go, are there any other questions you have about out service? OK, great. Thanks and welcome 

to the network! 



n 
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JANUARY 8,1998 

300 Bmadacres D r i i  
P.O. BOX 8000 
Bbomfield, NlO7003 

A 

. ., ,... . . . .. . . . . . <  

-\PI’ 
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DQCKET NO. 971482-TI 
JANUARY 8,1998 

A 

Minimum Rate Pricing 
Utilizing AT&T, MCI, 

Sprint or Wiltel 
Underlying Networks 

Choosing the ben long distance company and dis 
count pian can be confusing. Inteliigent buyers 
choose Minimum Rate Pricing, Inc., one of the 
nation's fastest growing long distance discount 
service providers. Utilizing national carriers such 

anteed discounts, Minimum Rate Pricing provides . 
the unbeatable combination you've been waiting 
for! Your Minimum Rate Pricing invoice delivered 
with your local phone bill, gives you the manage 
ment information and convenience you want. 
Least cost rating, comparing multiple carrier 
costs, gives you the savings you need! 

Welcome to enhanced 
long distance savings 

technolow such as AT&T, 
MCI, Sprint, or Wiltel 

Congratulations on pur decision to upgrade your 
long distance service and discounts to Minimum 

utilizing advanced network a~ AT&& MCI, Sprint, or Wiltel with 25% p r -  

RaG Pricing, Inc! As discussed by telephone, 
Minimum Rate Pricing will apply its volume dis- 
counts on a l l  your interstate and international 
long distance calls. Your Minimum Rate Pricing. 
Inc. rate discount will appear on your long dis- 
iance invoice delivered with your local phone 
bill.* Through Minimum Rate Pricing, 
a discount of at least 25% off standard day rates 
is always achieved1 At all times, your long dis- 
tance calls will be completed over the high quality 
digital fiber optic networks and operators you've 
become accustomed to such as AT&T, MCI, 
Sprint or LDDS/WorldCom/Wiltel. Minimum 
Rate Pricing long distance service insures both 
complete cost control and the convenience of 
remitting one check thiougk you; local phom 
company. 
' I j % o H ~ 6 T ~ . d ~ l ~ ~ ~ i ~ l  Day Rllerwilhrauiaicnr 

Tuifh cn Rlc mrh. ard regula& by, F d d  Carmunicaia Commiuion, 
Com- Carrier Bureau, washings DC 205Sl. 

Your reduced rate service order i s  currently 
k ing  processed. Your discouna should 
begin in approximately 20 days. There 
is no sign up fee or monthly charge for 
the Minimum Rate Pricinr sexice 
and any local company P k  cost 
is reimbursed upon request. 

If you have any questions 
in the meantime ... Please 
call us at 1-800-408-899s 

or reium i k  enclosed 
postage paid card. 



What Communication Consultants Say About Minimum Rate Pricing: 
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QOCKET NO. 971482-TI 
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IF MAILED 
IN THE 

UNlTEDSTAlES 
L 

~ 

I - - I BUSINESS REPLY MAIL I I FIRST-CIASSCUIL PWMITNO.200 BLOOMAELD,NI I - - POSTAGE WILL BE PAID BY ADDRESSEE 

Minimum Rate Pricing, Inc. 
P.O. Box 8000 
Bloomfield, NJ 07003-9768 

Minimum Rate Pricing, Inc. 
P.O. Box 8000 
Bloomfield, NJ 07003-9768 

IMPORTANT: Fill out card 
before returning. Please return 

cancelled orders MAP. 

Please correct my name as shown. Conprny Name 

0 I'd like to know more. 

0 Inbound 800 Long Distance Service Discounts 
0 No Surcharge Callitig Cards 
0 Adding orher Locations 
0 Adding Mdiional Phone Lines 

o I've changed my mind. Please cancel my order. 
bpHnhW-porYm&.hbdd"cd  
w+Um I r d a p d h n n u l l ~  A l r r l i & & R m  

Plea.% immediately send me information about M . l l " ~ A " l  

Ury. 9*e, zlp 
- 

0 Local or Nahonal Paging %viis co*n N m  

-10- 
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N- WILSON. DAVI; t .  C-ny MlNlMUM RAlE PHICING. INC. 

Mress Attn. DREW KEENA 160511 
Cmsunsr's 
~atwm Y (9041-2774338 
can ne 

citynip FERNANDINA BEACH 32035 C m t y N  Reached (904 b321- 1710 

Accunt Nube!: note 

e- Cmtrt Limited R q m s c  

Customer said he received a call from Richard Duran regarding his long distance 
service. Customer said the caller indicated he was verifying the customer's name 
and address. Mr. Duran said he would 
make sure customer got the lowest rates possible. 
informed his service was going to be switched until he asked. Please 
investigate, contact customer and provide response by the date below. 

He said the was a result o f  a FCC ruling. 
Customer said he was not 

3-13 reply received 

5-9 Please provide additional information concerning this matter. In the 
response it was stated MRP would investigate situation if the company had the 
name of the individual who called. Please see above information. The name o f  

Richard Duran was given when the inquiry was filed on Feb. 13. 
investigate further, provide the written script and any tape conversations you 
may have. A report is due by May 16. 

Please 

Thanks Ruth McHargue. 

5-16 reply received 
file closed 

u-st no. 16051 1 I 

sy-rir 3:46 PM ~atc02/13/97 

TO =rime FAX 0at&/13/97 
IY&JO~U Phone 

Category 

Infraction LS-14 

Closed bvm Date 05/20/97 

~eply Received L 

CONSUMER REQUEST $ 
I 

2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FL. 32399-0850 

904-413-6100 

PLEASE RETURN THIS FORM 
WITH REPORT OF ACTION T O  

Ruth W .  McHaraue 

DUE: 02/28/97 



ATTACKMENT D 
DOCKET NO. 971482-TI 
JANUARY 8,1998 

May 15,1997 

Ruth W. McHargue 
Florida Public Scrvice Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd 
Tallahassee F132399-0850 

RE: David E Wilson 
#160511 

Dear Ms. McHmguc: 

M i n i “  Rate Pricinglnc. OrlRp) is in receipt of your rcquest for additional information 
pertaining to this customer. MRP apologizes for the initial oversight of the Richard 
Duran’a name in your original request AAa mearching om “contractor’s” database, it 
has been discovered that the name supplied to MRP in yow “Coasumn Rqwst” report, 
ECh8rd b”, doesn't in this databssc. 

MRP requires photo ID and Social S d t y  card proofs kfon any contractor is approved 
to market MRP long distance. TI& r e q n h  policy 8b10h1tdy requira contractom to 
market in their proper legal n8me and b n m  that only orden sold 8CeOrding to 
thh procedure .re procersed by MRP. 

I hope this i n f d o n  is helpful in resolving any mncuns you may haw. If you have 
any queajow f d  ~ E C  to call m~ @800-408-8998. 

Sincmly, 

n 

Yim Gamw 
Cnatomer C8re Manager 



kfiACHhlENT D 

JANUARY 8,1998 
DOCKET NO. 971482-TI 

February 21,1997 

Ruth W. McHarguc 
Florida Public S d c e  Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee FL 32399-0850 

RE: David E. Wilson 
1605111 

Dcar Ms. McHargue: 

This letter is to confirm that Minimum Rate Ricing Inc. has d v e d  the above 
referenced complaint placed by Mr. Wilson. Through raurehhg our database, 
Minimum Rate Pricing h u  eondirmed that no change WLI ever made on Mr. 
Wilson’s tekphone scrviee by our rompmy. Included is the letter which WBS scat to 
the customer. Please confkm,with Mini” Rate pricing Inc. o w  the case is closed. 
Thank you for your coopastion. 

Sinccrrly, 

Jim Gathlso 
Customer Care Manager 

300 Broadacre Dr i iB  RO. Box Boo0 Bloomfidd. NJ 07003 @ (800) 4088998 Fax: (800) 5085665 

-74- 



ATTACMENT v 
DOCKET NO. 971482-TI 
JANUARY 8,1998 

Fcbruary21,1991 

David E Wilson 
PO Box 6231 
Femandina Beach FL 32035 . . 
D a t  Mr. Wilson: 

Minimum Rate Pricing Inc w) regret8 any inconvenience you may have 
expenend  concerning the solicitation of our long distance services. It duturbr us 
greatly to receive a report that you feel one of our independently conlracted salu 
representatives may not have explahed the service clearly enough for you. If you 
have the name ofthe individud who called yon, pl-e not&' MRP M) we uu 
properly investigate this situation. 

Our intemd control process insures that Minimum Rate Pricing Inc.'s service is properly 
presented to potential customers. All salespersons employed by MRP lice& 
independent contractors are absolutely re~pkd to rcpscnt themsclves from Minimum 
Rate Pricing Inc, with no exceptions. Each salesperson adhem to a verbatim required 
veflication rcript when verifying a new customer's verbal letter of authorization (LOA). 
This verbal LOA is tape recorded and reviewed for ~ccuracy before processed. 
Once cleared for processing, MRF' ordcrs arc held I5 days (one day beyond the FCC 
required 14 day period) for customers to rcceive our c d e d  firpt class mail 
coniirmation packet, and a MRP introduction letter from their customer sewice 
representative. Mer reviewing the confirmation packet and welcome letter, customers 
can cancel M u  service order, if desired, via our toll fkc 800 customer service lime or 
postage paid business ntum card. These final control steps are what insure that any 
order not independently confirmed twice with the customer is not processed. 

Again, our independent control process insured your order was not processed and 
no change bas taken place to your long distance service. I hope that you iind this 
information helpful in resolving this problem. If you have any further questions or 
concerns, pleasc do not hcsitatc to call. 

Jim Gattuso 
Customer Care Manager 

CC: Ruth W McHargue, Florida Public Service Commission 

3W Bw&cres Drive &' PO. Box 8DDO Bloomfield. NJ 07003 [800@108-8998 [3 Fax: (800) 506-5665 



N- STELLATO. VINCENT (MRS) c- MINIMUM RATE PRICING,  INC. 

~ r a s  11271 COLLINGSWOOD ST. Attn. DREW KEENA 162355 
C O n O M r ' S  
I * I + ~  x (352)-686-3825 
C a l l  Be 

city/zip SPRING HlLL 34608 C o r n t y m  Reached 

Accunt YIpbor Note 

c ~ 4 " y  Cmtact L f r i  ted Repone 

~ 

Customer said she i s  being ca l led by a representative from Minimum Rate Pricing. 
Customer said she was t o l d  was being n o t i f i e d  because the FCC has a new 
regulation tha t  the customer can only be charged the minimum ra te  f o r  the time 
o f  day she i s  c a l l i n g  regardless o f  the company she i s  using. And Minimum Rate 
Pricing was t o  make sure t h i s  was being done. Customer said she cal led the FCC 
who said there was no such regulation. Customer said she has received several 
ca l l s  and does not want t o  be ca l led by the company again. Please investigate, 
contact customer and provide a report  by the date below. 

3-6 reply received 

5-12 Please provide additional information concerning what customer i s  t o l d  
when contacted by a telemarketer. Please provide a report by May 16. Thanks 
Ruth McHargue. 
5-16 Reply received 
F i l e  closed 

n q s t  YO. 1623551 

By =ria 1 2 ~ 2 5  PM ~atG2/25/97 

TOLIID~ FAX ~ateQ2/25/97 

rype&Form Phone 

Cat.gory 

Infraction LS-14 

Closed b f x  Date 05/20/ 97 

~ e p l y n r e f v d  L 

CONSUMER REQUEST 
I 

eel 

2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FL. 32399-0850 

904-413-6100 

PLEASE RETURN THIS FORM 
WITH REPORT OF ACTION T O  

Ruth W. McHaraue 

DUE: 03/12/97 

I - .  



. AT~ACHMENT E 
DOCkET NO. 971482-TI 
JANUARY 8,1998 3 

May 15,1997 

Ruth W. McHargw 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd 
Tallahassee FI 32399-0850 

RE: Mrs. v i  Stellato 
#162355 

Dear Ms. McHargue: 

Minimum Rate Pricing'Inc. (MRP) is in receipt of the additional comspondcnce from 
your office pntaining to this customer. This matter has been investigated, and the 
following information has been confirmed. On all solicitation calls, MRP rquircs 
contractors to disclose their full legal name and that they are calling from Minimum Rate 
Pricing, Inc. long distance service regarding an offer to change to its service. 

Marketcrs then discuss the details of our program &e. 25% off national carrier rates, no 
restrictions, no calling circles, convenient local telephone company billing) 

If the customer expresses interest, the marketer opens up a time of questions and answers. 

If the customer dcsiis to switch to MRP, the marketer proceeds to the sales verification 
process. 1 am enclosing a copy of MRP's Policies and procedures so you can have a 
capsulizcd version of our cntirc process. 

I hope this information is helpful in resolving any concerns you may have. If you have 
any questions, feel frcc to call me @8O0-408-8998. 

Sinccnly, 

300 Bmadacrer Drii  EO. Box 8Mx) Bloomfield, NJ 07003 ca (800) 408-8996 Fax: (800) 508-5665 



March 5,1997 

Ruth W. Mc Hague 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd 
Tallahassee FL 32399-0850 

RE: File #1623551 
MIS. viccnt  Stellato 

Dca~ Ms. McHargue: 

Minimum Rate Pricing Inc. (MRP) is in rcceipt of the above referenced complaint placed 
by Mrs. Stellato. We have made revelrl Imrnccarfnl attemptr to m c b  Mn Stellato 
to resolve this matter, but we have been unable to rucb her. This matter hu been 
hvcstigated and the following fact has been confirmed. 

In the complaint received from your office, Mrs. S@ato states that a represmtative from 
MRP called hcr to say that MRP &as enforcing an FCC regulation. Upon investigation, 
MRP darrmined this claim to be iaacCuratc. What Mrs. Stellato was told is that our 
services and rates arc tariffed with the FCC. 

Through ruearching our database, MRP bas confirmed that no order to change 
service was ever placed for Mn. Stelhto’s long distance tekphwe service by our 
company. 

Sincerely, 

Jim Gattuso 
Customer Care Manager 

300 Bmadaaer Drive Ip EO. Box 8OOO Ip Bloomfield, NJ 07003 (800) 4088998 Fax: (800) 5085665 

-1%- 


